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Dear Sir/Madam,

We are hereby enclosing Annual Report for the Financial Year 2021-2022 under Regulation 34 of
SEBI Listing Regulation 2015 (Listing Obligation and Disclosures Requirements), duly approved
and adopted by the members as per the provision of The Companies Act, 2013.

This is for your Information and Record.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

FOR SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED
SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD,’
fhatin dine-cpm
Director
Shalini Singhania
Wholetime Director

DIN: 00734227
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the members of Singhania Brothers Limited will be
held on Thursday, 22nd September, 2022 at 3:00 P.M. in the Registered Office of the Company at 2/10, Sarat
Bose Road, Garden Apartment, Block — A, Kolkata- 700 020 , to transact the following business:

AS ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended

31"March, 2022, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon and if thought
fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31st
March, 2022 and the reports of the Board of Directors of the Company and the Statutory Auditor thereon, as
laid before this meeting, are hereby considered and adopted.”

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Bimla Devi Singhania (DIN: 00519635), who retires by rotation at this
Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered herself for re-appointment and if thought fit, to pass,
with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof, for the time being in force), Mrs. Bimla Devi Singhania (DIN: 00519635), who retires by rotation at
this Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-
appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

AS SPECIAL BUSINESS :

1. To appoint Mr, Mayank Jhunjhunwala (DIN: 02668660),an Additional Director as a Director and if thought fit,
to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution :

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152, 160 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof, for the time being in force), read with Articles of Association of company, Mr. Mayank
Jhunjhunwala (DIN: 02668660) who was appointed as an Additional Director of the company with effect from
5th October, 2020 by the Board of Directors pursuant to Section 161 of the Act and as recommended by
Nomination &Remuneration Committee and who holds office only upto the date of ensuing Annual General
Meeting of the company be and is hereby appointed as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the company,"

2. To appoint Mrs. Sarita Devi Goenka (DIN: 05267255),an Additional Director as a Director and if thought fit, to
pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution :

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152, 160 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-




SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD

CIN :L31909WBI1932PLC035143

SEBI Regn No. : INB 031018935

Address :2/10, Sarat Bose Road, Garden Apartment
Bleck = A, Kolkata- 700 020

Ph No.: 033 24354 6981

Website : singhaniabrothersltd.com

E-mail : prompicnl@_gﬂil.com
enactment thereof, for the time being in force), read with Articles of Association of company, Mrs. Sarita Devi
Goenka (DIN: 05267255) who was appointed as an Additional Director of the company with effect from 5th
October, 2020 by the Board of Directors pursuant to Section 161 of the Act and as recommended by
Nomination &Remuneration Committee and who holds office only upto the date of ensuing Annual General
Meeting of the company be and is hereby appointed as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the company,"

By order of the Board
Singhania Brothers Limited

Date: 10.08.2022 SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD.
Place: Kolkata 8 V\ G A .q{
O !i al I ﬂ?ﬁh :

Director

Shalini Singhania
Wholetime Director
DIN: 00734227
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NOTES:

L.

10.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM (the meeting) is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and
vote on the poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. The instrument
appointing the proxy should, however, be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than
forty-eight hours before the commencement of the meeting.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the meeting are requested to
send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and
vote on their behalf at the meeting.

Brief resume of Directors including those proposed to be appointed/ re-appointed, nature of their expertise
in specific functional areas, names of Companies in which they hold Directorships and Memberships/
Chairmanships of Board Committees, shareholding and relationships between Directors inter-se as
stipulated under Regulation 27(2) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations,
2015 are annexed hereto,

Members are requested to bring their Attendance Slip along with their copy of Annual Report to the
meeting.

In case of Joint Holders attending the meeting, only such Joint Holder who is higher in the order of names
will be entitled to vote,

Hours upto the date of the meeting.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books shall be closed from Friday 16" day of September,
2022 to Thursday, 22™ day of September, 2022 (both day inclusive) for determining the names of the
members eligible for dividend on Equity Shares, if declared at the meeting,

Members holding shares in electronic form may note that bank particulars registered against their respective
depository accounts will be used by the Company for payment of dividend. The Company or its registrars
and transfer agents cannot act on any request received directly from the members holding shares in
electronic form for any change of bank particulars or bank mandates, Such changes are to be advised on ly
to be Depository Participant by the members.

Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any change in their
address or bank mandates to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their Demat
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Accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any change in their address or
bank mandates immediately to the Company.

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account

Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are,
therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining
their Demat Accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company.

. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail address

for receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars etc. from the Company
electronically.

. Shareholders are requested to give us their valuable suggestions for improvement of our investor services.

. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has come out with a Circular Nos, 17/2011 dated 21/04/2011 &

18/2011 dated 29/04/2011 propagating “Green Initiative” encouraging corporate to serve documents
through electronic mode. In order to above, those shareholders, who want the Annual Report in electronic
mode, are requested to send their e-mail address.

. Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules made

thereunder, Companies can serve Annual Reports and other communications through electronic mode to
those members who have registered their e-mail address either with the Company or with the Depository.
Members holding shares in Demat form are requested to register their e-mail address with their Depository
Participant(s) only. Members of the Company, who have registered their e-mail address, are entitled to
receive such communication in physical form upon request. The notice of AGM, Annual Report and
Attendance slip are being sent in electronic mode to members whose e-mail ids are registered with the
Company or the Depository Participant(s). Members who have received the notice of AGM, Annual Report
and Attendance slip in electronic mode are requested to print the Attendance slip and submit a duly filled in
Attendance slip at the registration counter to attend.

. The AGM payment of dividend, if any approved by the members of ensuing Annual General Meeting will

be made through ECS/NECS mandatory, and the dividend amount would be directly credited to the
member's respective bank accounts.

. VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

I.  Pursuant to provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to provide members facility
to exercise their right to vote by electronic means. As an alternative to vote physically at the AGM,
and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services provided by NSDL.

II. Similarly, Members opting to vote physically can do the same by remaining present at the meeting and
should not exercise the option for e-voting. However, in case Members cast their vote exercising both
the options, i.e. physically and e-voting, then votes casted through e-voting shall be only be taken into
consideration and treated valid whereas votes casted physically at the meeting shall be treated as
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invalid. The instructions for e-voting are as under, Members are requested to follow the instruction
below to cast their vote through e-voting:

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?
The way 1o vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned

below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update
their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of Login Method

shareholders

Individual 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL
Shareholders Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or
holding on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the

securities in “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under
demat mode ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to enter your existing User
with NSDL., ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be

able to see e-Voting services under Value added services. Click
on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be
able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDLand you will be re-directed to e-Voting
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period Ifyou are not registered for IDeAS e-Services,
option to register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select
“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/Secure Web/ldeasDirectReg.jsp

2. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either
on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will
open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit
demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider i.e. NSDLand you will be redirected to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period.
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3.

Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned
below for seamless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

." AppStore P Google Play

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
demat mode
with CDSL

Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login
through their user id and password. Option will be made available
to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The
URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest
arehttps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/loginor
www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to
see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in
www.cdslindia,com home page. The system will authenticate the
user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded

in the demat Account. After successful authentication, user will
be provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDLwhere the e-
Voting is in progress.

Individual
Shareholders
(holding
securities in
demat mode)
login through
their
depository
participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
account through your Depository Participant registered with
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be
able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and
Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login
through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Helpdesk details
Login type
Individual Members facing any technical issue in login
Shareholders holding can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a
securities in demat request at evoting@nsdl.co.inor call at toll free
mode with NSDL no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30
Individual Members facing any technical issue in login
Shareholders holding can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a
securities in demat request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or
mode with CDSL contact at 022- 23058738 or 022-23058542-43
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How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

4. Your User ID details are given below :

B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities
in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.
2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login™ which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section.
3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL
eservices afier using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2
i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

Manner of holding shares i.e.
Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or
Physical

Your User ID is:

a) For Members who hold
shares in demat account with
NSDL.

8 Character DP ID followed
by 8 Digit Client ID

For example if your DP ID is
IN300*** and Client ID is
12%¥*%%* then your user ID is

msoo*** 12**&***_
b) For Members who hold 16 Digit Beneficiary ID
shares in demat account with For example if your
CDSL. Beneficiary ID is

]2*****#***#**#* then your
user ID is 12%¥¥kkkkskdkokskxskk

¢) For Members holding
shares in Physical Form.

EVEN Number followed by
Folio Number registered with
the company

For example if folio number
is 001*** and EVEN is
101456 then user ID is
101456001 ***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
a) Ifyou are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and
cast your vote.
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b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial
password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need
to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial
password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from
NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open
the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL
account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in
physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for
those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the * Initial password” or have forgotten your

password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with
NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com,

¢) Ifyou are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name
and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-
Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.
How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding
shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

2. Select “EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and
casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on
“VC/OAVM?” link placed under “Join General Meeting”.

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4, Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for
which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation

page.
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7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature
of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to
cavivekgupta.0510@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.Institutional shareholders (i.e.
other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney /
Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-
Voting" tab in their login.

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts
to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User
Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset
the password.

3, In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-
voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on
toll free no.; 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 or send a request to Ms. PallaviMhatre, Senior Manager,
NSDL at evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user
id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

I In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy
of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR
(self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to promptcal@gmail.com

2 In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit
beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
promptcal@gmail.com If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are
requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e.Login method for e-Voting and
joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and
password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.
4, In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update
their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

18.The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up Equity Share Capital of
the Company as on the cut-off date (record date) of 15" September, 2022.

19.A person who is not a member as on cut-off date should treat this notice for information purpose only.
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20.The notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear in the register of
members/depositories as at closing hours of business, on 26™August, 2022,

21.The shareholders shall have One vote per Equity Share held by them as on the cut-off date (record date) of
15" September, 2022. The facility of e-Voting would be provided once for Every Folio / Client Id, irrespective
of the number of Joint Holders.

22.Mr. Vivek Gupta, Practising Chartered Accountants (Certificate of Practice Number 303408) has
been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. The
Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding Three (3) days from the conclusion of the e-Voting period
unblock the votes in the presence of at least Two (2) witness not in the employment and make a Scrutinizer’s
Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.

The results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The results declared along with the
Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the website of NSDL and website of Singhania Brothers Limited
within Two (2) working days of passing of the resolution at the AGM of the Company and will be
communicated to Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

By order of the Board
Singhania Brothers Limited
Date: 10.08.2022 SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD.'
Place: Kolkata &L\GL““ )gi“ L 5 ﬂ.
Director

Shalini Singhania
‘Whole time Director
DIN: 00734227
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

Annual General Meeting, Thursday, the 22™ day of September, 2022 at 03:00 P.M. at 2/10, Sarat Bose
Road, Garden Apartment, Block — A, Kolkata- 700 020

Name of the Shareholder
Address

Registered Folio/ DP ID &
Client ID

No of Shares held

Name of the Proxy /
AuthorisedRepresentative,
if any

1/ We hereby record my / our presence at the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company to be held on
Thursday, the 22nd day of September, 2022 at 03:00 P.M at 2/10, Sarat Bose Road, Garden Apartment Block —
A, Kolkata- 700 020

Signature of Shareholder/ Proxy/ Authorised Representative

Note: The Member/Proxy must bring this Attendance Slip to the Meeting, duly completed and signed, and
hand over the same af the venue entrance.



SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD

CIN :L31909WRI982PLC0331435
SEBI Regn No. : INB 031018935
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Block = A, Kolkata- 700 020

Ph No.: 033 24354 6981

Website : singhaniabrothersltd.com
E-mail : prompteal@gmail.com
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE FOR THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGOF THE COMPANY TO BE
HELD ON 22" DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022

Name & Registered Address of Sole/First named Member:
Joint Holders Name (If any):

Folio No. / DP ID & Client ID:

No. of Equity Shares Held:

Dear Shareholder,

Subject: Process and manner for availing E-voting facility:

Pursuant to Provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules,
2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the
Company is pleased to provide E-voting facility to the members to cast their votes electronically on all resolutions
proposed to be considered at the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) to be held Thursday, the 22nd day
of September, 2022 at 03:00 P.M at 2/10, Sarat Bose Road, Garden Apartment Block — A, Kolkata- 700 020
and at any adjournment thereof.

The Company has engaged the services of NSDL to provide the e-voting facility. The e-voting facility is available at
the link www.evoting.nsdl.com.

The Electronic Voting Particulars are set out below:

EVEN(Electronic Voting Even Number) User ID PAN / Sequence No.

The E-voting facility will be available during the following voting period:

Remote e-Voting Start On Remote e-Voting End On

19" September, 2022 at 9:30 A.M.(IST) 21* September, 2022 at 5.00 P:M.(IST)

Please read the instructions mentioned in Point No.17 of the Notice before exercising your vote.

By order of the Board
Sinéhania Brothers Limited

SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD,’

&)L\G.b"" 9 I W'R
Shalini Singhania Director
Wholetime Director
DIN: 00734227
Date: 10.08.2022
Place: Kolkata
Encl: AGM Notice / Attendance Slip / Proxy Form / Annual Report
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FORM NO. MGT-11
Proxy Form
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s)
Registered Address
E-mail ID
Folio No. / *DP-ID & Client
*Applicable for Investors holding shares in electronic form.
I/ We, being the member (8) of .........cccveenvininnns shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint:
L. Name: Address:

E-mail Id: Signature:
Or falling him
2. Name: Address:

E-mail Id: Signature:
Or falling him
3 Name: Address:

E-mail 1d: Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the
Company, to be held on Thursday, the 22nd day of September, 2022 at 03:00 P.M at 2/10, Sarat Bose Road,
Garden Apartment Block — A, Kolkata- 700 020, and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as
is/are indicated below:

** I/We wish my/our above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:-

Ordinary Business:

Item No. | Resolution(s) For Against

1. Ordinary Resolution for Adoption of Financial Statement of Accounts for the
year ended on 31%*March, 2022.

2. Ordinary Resolution to appoint Mrs. Bimla Devi Singhania (DIN: 00519635) as
Director who retires by rotation.

Special Business :

Item No. | Resolution(s) For Against
3. Ordinary Resolution to appoint Mr. Mayank Jhunjhunwala (DIN: 02668660),an

Additional Director as a Director
4, Ordinary Resolution to appoint Mrs. Sarita Devi Goenka (DIN: 05267255),an

Additional Director as a Director




SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD

CIN :L351909WBI1932PLC035145

SEBI Regn No. : INB 031018935

Address :2/10, Sarat Bose Reoad, Garden Apartment
Bloek = A, Kolkata- 700 020

Ph No.: 033 2454 6981

Website : singhaniabrothersltd.com

E-mail : prompteal@gmail.com

Signed this ............ ARyl cisesiciniain 2022,

Affix Re.l
Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s):

Notes:

1. This form should be signed across the stamp as per specimen signature registered with the Company.

2. This form of Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of
the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

3. A proxy need not be a member of the Company,

4. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than
10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 10% of the
total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person
shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder,

5. **This is only optional. Please put a °x in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the Box.
If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all the resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to
vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.

6. Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so wishes.

7. In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all the joint holders
should be stated.
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Report along with Audited accounts of the
company for the year ended 31*March 2022,

i. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Standalone Financial results of the company as on 31* March 2022 are as follows:-

Rs In Huadsed
For the Year For the Year
2021-22 2020-21
Rs. Re.

Revenue From Cperations 77,238 65,284
Profit/(Loss) Before Taxation 37,926 29,596
Less : Taxation 5917 4617
Profit/(Loss) After Taxation 32,010 24,979
Profit Brought Forward From Last Year 378,997 359,020

411,007 383,998
Special Reserve (5000) (5060)

General Reserve
Balance Carried Forward to Balance Sheet 406,007 378,997




SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED

CIN: 1L51209WB1982PLC035145 :
SEBI Regn No. : INB 031018935 .
2/10, Sarat Bose Road, Garden Apartment
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Ph No.; 033 2454 6981
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The Consolidated Financial results of the company as on 31%March 2022 are as foliows:-

Rs In Hundred
For the Year For the Year
2021-22 2020-21
Rs. Rs.

Revenue From Operations 81,899 65,672
Profit/(Loss) Before Taxation 42,588 29,985
Less : Taxation 5,916 4,617
Profit/(Loss) After Taxation 36,672 25,368
Profit Brought Forward From Last Year 3,63,18,928 3,50,24,814

420,229 388,557
Special Reserve
General Reserve (5’0‘00) (5 ’_000)
Balance Carried Forward to Balance Sheet 415,229 383,557

2. STATE OF AFFAIRS:

The company is engaged in the business as in earlier year. There has been no change in the
business of the Company during the financial year ended 31*March, 2022. There has been no
change in the future business of the Company. Moreover, the company has decided to go under
delisting process with the Calcutta Stock Exchange in the coming years.

3. DIVIDEND:

Due to inadequate resource the Board of Directors does not recommend any dividend payout.

4, SERVES :

The Company transferred Rs. 5,00,000 to Special Reserve. u/s 45-1C of Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934
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5.

AUDITORS:

M/s. S.C.Swaika & Co, Chartered accountants, (Firm Registration no. 322137E) were
appointed as Statutory Auditors for a period of 5 years in the Annual General Meeting held in
the year 2015 and are eligible for reappointment, subject to ratification of members at ensuing
Annual General Meeting of the company.

DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORTED BY AUDITOR:

As per Auditor’s Report, no fraud u/s 143(12) has been reported by the auditor

BOARD’S COMMENT ON THE AUDITOR’S REPORT:

The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the
accounts and accounting policies are self-explanatory and do not calls for any further comment.

MEETINGS DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR
° BOARD MEETINGS

During the financial year 2021-22, the Board of Directors of the Company duly meet Ten
(10) times in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder. All the Directors actively participated in the meetings and provided their valuable
inputs on the matters brought before Board

° AUDIT C ME S

During the financial year 2021-22, the Audit Committee of the Company duly meet Four
(4) times in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there
under. All the members actively participated in the meetings and provided their valuable inputs

on the matters brought before Board




SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED
CIN: L51909WB1982PLC035145 -
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9. LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS:

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements. :

10, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS :

All Related Party Transactions that were entered into during the Financial Year were on an
arm’s length basis, in the ordinary course of business and were in compliance with the applicable
provisions of the companies Act, 2013, There were no material significant Related Party
Transactions made by the Company during the year that required Shareholder’s approval.

A statement of all Related Party Transactions is placed before the Board for its review.

The details of the transactions with Related Parties if any are provided in the accompanying
financial statements.

11. MATERIAL CHANGES AND CO MENTS:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relates and the date of this

report.

12, CONSERVATI E G CHNOLO SORBTI (0) N
EXC E S OUTGO:

Information required under section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of
the Companies(Accounts)Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company.

13.

The Company has been addressing various risks and uncertainties impacting the company that
can impact its ability to achieve its strategic objectives. -

14, CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSBILITY:

The provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 for Corporate Social Responsibility are
not applicable to the Company.
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13,

16.

17,

18.

19.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOICATE COMPANIES:

There were no companies which have become or ceased to be the Company's subsidiaries, joint
ventures during the year under review. Totco Business Private Limited and Singhania Estate
Private Limited are the associate companies

DIRECTORS KEY MANAGE ERSONNEL (KMP)

The composition of the Board is in accordance with the provisions of Section 149 of the Act and
Regulation 17 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, with an appropriate combination of Executive
Director, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors The complete list of Directors of
the Company has been provided as part of the Corporate Governance Report.

DEPOSITS:

The Company has been repaying the deposits accepted by it under the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 along with the interest due thereon on due dates in accordance with the
terms and conditions and period of such deposits and in compliance with the requirements under
the Companies Act, 2013 and related rules.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company has in place adequate financial controls with reference to financial statements,
During the year under review, such controls were tested and no reportable material weaknesses
in the design or operation were observed.

COST RECORD:

The Provision of Cost Audit as per Section 148 doesn’t applicable on the company.

OR, C S 3

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting
the going concern status and Company'’s operations in future.
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21. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

22,

23.

24,

25.

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

As per the requirement of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and rules made there under, your Company has
adopted a Sexual Harassment Policy for women to ensure healthy working environment without
fear of prejudice, gender bias and sexual harassment.

The Board states that there were no cases or complaints filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN :

The Extract of Annual Return in Form No MGT-9 as required under section 92 of the
Companies Act, 2013 is annexed hereto and forming part of this report.
COMPL CE SECRET STANDARDS:

The Directors have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable Secretarial standards and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

WEB LINK OF AL URN:

The company is having website i.e Singhania Brothers Limited and the annual return of the
company has been published on such web site. Link of the same is given below:

http://singhaniabrothersltd.com/

During the year under review, there was no application made or proceedings pending in the
name of the company under the Insolvency Bankruptcy Code, 2016.
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26.

27,

a)

b)

©)

d)

DETAILS OF THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON ONE TIME
SETTLEMENT UATION WHILE AVAILING LOAN FROM BANKS

ANC INSTIT ON:

During the year under review, there has been no one time settlement of Loans taken from banks
and financial Institutions.

DIRECTORS’S RESPONSIBIL STATE H

Your Directors state that:

In the preparation of the annual accounts, applicable accounting standards have been followed.

Accounting policies selected are applied consistently and judgments and estimates made are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at

the end of the financial year.

The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

The Directors have laid down internal financial controls in the company that are adequate and
were operating effectively.

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all the
applicable laws and these are adequate and are operating effectively.
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28. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-

operation received from the banks, Government authorities, customers, vendors and members
during the year under review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of
appreciation for the committed services by the Company’s executives, staff and workers.

For and on behalf of The Board
(Singhania Brothers Ltd)

SINGHANI AB Ol(ti[ﬁ LTD. SINGHANIA BRO
%‘,\wh.&lﬂwc-

Sajjan Kumar Singhania Shalini Singhania

(Director) (Director)

DIN: 00519841 DIN: 60734227

Add: 2/10 Sarat Bose Road Add: 2/10 Sarat Bose Road
Garden Apartment Block-A Garden Apartment Block-A
Kolkata-700020 Kolkata- 700020

Dated: 10™ Day of August 2022

Place: Kolkata
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ANNEXURE FORMING PART OF DIRECTOR’S REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31*March, 2022
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

L REGISTRATIONANDOTHERDETAILS:

1 CIN L51909WB1982PLC035145

_Registration Date 04/08/1982

Name of the Company Singhania Brothers Limited

Category/Sub-Category of the Company Company having Share Capital

Address of the Registered office and contact| 2/10, Sarat Bose Road, Garden Apartment, Block- A,
details Kolkata- 700 020

Whether listed company YES

; Niche Technologies Pvt Ltd.
E::i’s‘:'mzzz’;?an:f’: A;‘::‘tai:;n;mﬂs o 7th Floor, Room, No. 7A & 7B,3A, Auckland Rd,
Elgin, Kolkata, West Bengal 700017

II, PRINCIPALBUSINESSACTIVITIESOFTHECOMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be
stated:-

o : of th
5. No| Name and Description of main e o % total turnover of the company
products/ services Product/ service
o Other Financial Activity 663 100

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

Name & Holding / :
SL ' % of Shares Applicable
3 Address of the CIN/ GLN Subsidiary / :
No. Company Associates Held ection
Totco Business | 1y« :
1 Private Limited U52209WB1989PTC046682 Associate 20.92% 2(6)
Singhania
2 Estate Pri;ate U70101WB1993PTC058822 Associate 24.71% 2(6)
Limite
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IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
A, Category-wise Share Holding

%
Chang
% of e
% of _
No of Shares Total Total No of Shares Total Total | during

Share the

shares
] year

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of
Ghanstiotiitl the veat No, of Shares held at the end of the year

As
Promoters

(1) Indian

a)
Individual/ 852440 852440 69.58 852440 852440 69.58

HUF

b) Central
Govt
c) State
Govt (s)
d) Bodies
Corp,
k) Banks /
FI
) Any
Others

Sub-total 852440 852440 69.58 852440 852440 69.58
(A) (1):-

(2) Foreign
a) :
Individuals 2 2
b) Other -
Ind
c) Bodies
Corp.
d) Banks /
FI
e) Any
Others
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Sub-total

(A) 2):-

Total

shareholdin

gof 852440 852440 69.58 852440 852440 69.58

Promoter
(A)

B. Public
Shareholdin

-

D)

Institutions

a) Mutual
Funds

Funds

b) Banks /
FI

¢) Central
Govt

d) State
Govt (s)

e) Venture
Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) FIls

h) Foreign
Venture
Capital

i) Others- |
Specify

Sub-total
(BYD)

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies
Corporates

i) Indian 145884 145884 11.90 145884 145884 11.90
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M

ii) Overseas

b)
Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
up to Rs. 1
lakh

226712

226712

18.52

216712

226712

18,52

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
in excess of
Rs 1 lakh

¢) Others -
Specify

Sub-total
(B)(2)

372596

372596

30.42

372596

372596

30.42

Total Public
Shareholdin

8
(B)=B)(1)+
(B)(2)

C. Shares
held by
Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+0QC)

1225036

1225036

100

1225036

1225036

100

NO

¥

{<

N\ «
s T

:i Kolkat
\‘ |Sl’

0
=)
M~

" A
YA

12
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B, Share holding of Promoters

1 Sharcholdi tl
;’,o. Shareholder'sName | . gi;ﬁ:g ;‘ft;: yfa ; Shareholding at the end of the year
% change
% of %of in
total Shares *0f total %of Shares | - sharehold
No, of Shares | Pledged/ No. of Shares of Pledged/ ing during
Shares of the | encumber | ghare the encuml::jrcd the year
compa ed to company R
v total Shares
1 | Dinleny: 182440 |  14.89 0 182440|  14.89 0 0
Singhania
Sajjan Kumar
2 Singhania 40000 3.27 0 40000 3.27 0 0
3, | Avani Kol 10500 1,00 0 10500 1.00 0 0
Singhania
Nandlal Singhania
4, & HUF 619500 | 50.57 0 619500 50.57 0 0
Total 852440 70% 0 852440 70% 0 0
C. Change in Promoters’ Sharcholding (please specify, if there is no change)
Cumulative
sl. Particulars Sharcholdingatthe | g, oyo1ding during
beginning of the year
the year
% of % of
; KMP No. of total No. of total
For Each of the Directors and shares shares of shares shares of
the the
At the beginning of the year No
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Shareholding s
during the year specifying the reasons for increase / Chasige
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat 8
At the End of the year No

13
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D, Shareholding Pattern of top ten Sharcholders :

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sharcholding at the Cumulative
81, Shareholding of each of the top 10 shareholders : Shareholding during
beginning of the year
the year
% of % of
For Each of the Directors and KMP Neof | 1ot b Mee g W
shares shares of shares shares of
the the
SINGHANIA ESTATE PVT LTD
1.| At the beginning of the year 75884 6.19 75884 6.19
At the end of the Year 31-March-2022 75884 6.19 75884 6,19
TOTCO BUSINESS PVT LTD
2.| Atthe beginning of the year 70000 571 70000 5,71
At the end of the Year 31-March-2022 70000 571 70000 571
E. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Sharcholding of each of the director and key Shareholding at the Citmulative
Sl ; Shareholding during
managerial personnel beginning of the year
the year
% of % of
: No. of total No. of total
For Each of the Directors and XMP shates e op slikess -
the the |
Sajjan Kumar Singhania
1 o) 40000 3% 40000 3%
At the beginning of the year N
At the end of the year 41000 3% o 8%
Bimla Devi Singhania
it 182440 15% 182440 15%
2 At the beginning of the year 182440 15% 182440 15%
At the end of the year

14
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F. INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not

due  for payment

Secured
Loans

excluding

deposits

Unsecured
Loan

Deposits

Total Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the

i) Principal Amount

i) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during the

financial year

Addition

Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the

i) Principal Amount

if) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i-+ii+iii)

G. REMUNERATIONOFDIRECTORSANDKEYMANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

1. JRemunerationtoManagingDirector, Whole-timeDirectorsand/orManager:
SL. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Yol
no. Amount
Sajjan Shalini Bimla
. kumar Singhania Devi
Singhania | Singhania
Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
1 section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 0000 300000 HORR0R A0
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of Income
Tax Act, 1961
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SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED

CIN: L51909WB1982PLC035145

SEBI Regn No. : INB 031018935

2/10, Sarat Bose Road, Garden Apartment
Block — A, Kolkata- 700 020

Ph No.: 033 2454 6981

Website : singhaniabrothersltd.com

E-mail : promptcal@gmail.com

Income- tax Act, 1961

M
(¢) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)

Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity

Commission
4 as % of profit
Others, specify...

5. Others, please specify

Total (A)

300000

300000

300000

900000

Ceiling as per the Act

2 Remuneration to other directors:

Sl Particulars of Remuneration
No.

Name of Directors

Total
Amount

Director

Director

Director

Independent Directors

Fee for attending board
i committee meetings

/

/

Commission

/

Others, please specify

Total (1)

NIL

Other Non-Executive Directors

Directors

Fee for attending board
committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

NIL

Overall Ceiling as per the Act
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SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED

CIN: L51909WB1982PLC035145

SEBI Regn No. ; INB 031018935

2/10, Sarat Bose Road, Garden Apartment
Block — A, Kolkata- 700 020

Ph No.: 033 2454 6981

Website : singhaniabrothersitd.com

E-mail : promptcal@gmail.com

3 Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/ Manager/ WTD:

z;' Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO Cogp 2l cFo Total
Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section .
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 1,20,000 : 1.20,000
1
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income Tax Act,
1961 il ' 8 r
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) ’ ) ) )
Income- tax Act, 1961
Stock Option - . a =
3 Sweat Equity . - - -
Commission 2 . . ]
4 as % of profit p ’ = :
Others, specify... - : % :
5. Others, please specify . 4 @ I
Total . 1,20,000 . 1,20,000
H., PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
; Details of G ;
Section of the i : Authority Appeal made if|
Type Companies Act| es‘iﬂ;{ion Cpggl‘;‘;‘ﬁgg{n’ RD/NCLT / any ( give
2013 Faes ibriods COURT] details)
A.COMPANY
Penalty o
Punishment /
Compounding /
L~
A
B. DIRECTORS ==
Penalty ) / :
Punishment p
Compounding ~
C. OTHER OFFICE BEARER IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
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DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

(Amount in Rs.)

(i) the ratio of the remuneration of each director to

1. Sajjan Kumar Singhania 55

the median remuneration of the employees of the 2.Shalini Singhania B
company for the financial year; 3. Bimla Devi Singhania 15:3
(ii) the percentage increase in remuneration of each | 1. Sajjan Kumar Singhania ¢ NIL
director, Chief Financgial Officer, Chief Executive 2.Shalini Singhania : NIL
Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in | 3. Bimla Devi Singhania : NIL
the financial year

(iii) the number of permanent employees on the 10

rolls of company

(iv) the explanation on the relationship between NA

average increase in remuneration and company
performance

(v) comparison of the remuneration of the Key
Managerial Personnel against the performance of
the company

Remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel: 10.20
Lakhs. Profit of the Company for the year: Rs,
37,92,639/-

(vi)
a) variations in the market capitalisation of the
company,

b) price earnings ratio as at the closing date of the
current financial year and previous financial
year and

¢) percentage increase over decrease in the market
quotations of the shares of the company in
comparison to the rate at which the company came
out with the last public offer in case of listed
companies, and in case of unlisted companies, the
variations in the net worth of the company as at the
close of the current financial year and previous
financial year;

Price Earnings ratio of the Company as on
31.03.2022 was 2.61 and as on 31.03.2021 was
2.04.

(vii) average percentage increase already made in
the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year and its -
comparison with the percentage increase in the
managerial remuneration and justification thereof
and point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in the managerial
remuneration

No major increase in the Managerial remuneration.
Also there is no such exceptional circumstances for
increase in the Managerial remuneration.

(viii) comparison of the each remuneration of the
Key Managerial Personnel against the performance

Salary in Rs. (pa)
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of the company

I. Sajjan Kumar Singhania :Rs.300,000.00
2.Shalini Singhania :Rs.300,000.00
3.Bimla Devi Singhania :Rs. 300,000.00

Profit before tax for the year is: Rs, 37,92,639/-

Profit after tax for the year is : Rs. 32,00,987/-

(ix) the key parameters for any variable component | N.A
of remuneration availed by the directors;
(x) the ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid | 7:12

director to that of the employees who are not
directors but receive remuneration in excess of the

highest paid director during the year;

(xi) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the
remuneration policy of the company.

It is affirmed that the remuneration is as per the
remuneration policy of the Company

Details of the employees of the Company i Pursuant to Section 197 (Rule 5) of the Companies Act 2013

The Company does not have employee who is drawing more than Rs 60 lakhs per annum during the year.
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SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED

CIN No. : L51909WB1982PLC035145
SEBI Regn No. : INB 031018935
2/10, Sarat Bose Road, Garden Apartment

Block —

A, Kolkata- 700 020

Ph No.: 033 2454 6981

FORM NO. AOC.2

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain

Arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014):

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: NIL

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)

g
h)

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any
Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions

date(s) of approval by the Board

Amount paid as advances, if any:

Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso

to section 188

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm'’s length basis: NIL

a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

b)

c)

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:

e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:

f)  Amount paid as advances, if any:

For SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED -
SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD. g nGHANIA BRO}HERS LTP.
\j /L//B | Jroint S g2
y Director
m Shalini Singhania
Director Director
DIN: 00519841 DIN: 00734227
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SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED

CIN No. : L51909WB1982PLC035145
SEBI Regn No. : INB 031018935

2/10, Sarat Bose Road, Garden Apartment
Block — A, Kolkata- 700 020

Ph No.: 033 2454 6981

CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION

(Pursuant to clause 49 of the Listing agreement)

Date: 10" of August 2022

The Board of Directors
Singhania Brothers Limited
Block-A, Garden Apartment
2/10, Sarat Bose Road,
Kolkata- 700 020

Certification by Chief Executive Officer and Chief financial Officer

We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 3 1st March 2022
and to the best of our knowledge and belief we hereby certify that:
|. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading.
2. These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.
There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during
the year April 2021- March 2022
4. which is fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct.
We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and we have evaluated the
effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company. Based on our most recent evaluation, no
deficiencies in the design or operation of controls were noted.
6. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee that:
a. There are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year.
b. There are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year.

¢. There have been no instances of fraud.
We further declare that all Board Members and Senior Managerial personnel have affirmed compliance

with the code of conduct for the current year.

L5

L

SINGHAMNIA BROTHERS LTD.
Director

Bimla Devi Singhania
Director
DIN: 00519635
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L%J 30/1, S.M. ALI ROAD, BARRACKPORE

e KOLKATA - 700120

S.C. SWAIKA & CO. Tel.: 033-25453501

Chartered Accountants Mob. : 9830175146 & 9804227226

E-Mail — scs9822@rediffmail.com

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

To The Members,
M/s. Singhania Brothers Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by M/s. SINGHANIA
BROTHERS LIMITED, for the year ended on 31st March 2022, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement of the said Company with stock exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination has been limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the
Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
said Clause. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the

Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based
on the representations made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the above mentioned
Listing Agreement.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor of the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

@VJO‘;\M’-'
CA. 8.C. Swaika
Proprietor
Membership No. 53694

For S. C. SWAIKA & CO.

” ’ % Chartered Accountants
Dated: 10 of August 2022 Firm Registration No, 322137E
UDIN: 22053694APFVHO1070

Place: Kolkata
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SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED

Garden Apartment, Block-A
2/10, Sarat Bose Road
Kolkata- 700 020
A e e . e T T i e e e AL P I L AT ey
Report on Corporate Governance
(As required by Clause 49 of Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges)

Company Philosophy on Corporate Governance

The Company upholds the core value of transparency, integrity and acceuntability in all facets of its
operation and maintains the highest standards of corporate governance in its conduct toward the
shareholders, customers, suppliers and the Government. The company believes that good corporate
Governance practices enable the management to direct and control the affairs of the company in an
efficient manner and to achieve the goal of maximizing value for all its stakeholders. It encompassed
a set of system and practices to ensure that the company's affairs are managed in a manner which
ensure accountability, transparency and fairness in all transactions. The essence of Corporate
Governance lies in promoting and maintaining integrity, transparency and accountability in the

management's higher echelons,

Board of Directors
The present strength of the Board of Directors is Five, whose composition consists of One Non-

Executive Directors and Two Executive Director.

Name of | Category No. of Directorship | Committee Membership held in
Director held in other | other companies
company As Member As Chairman
Sajjan  Kumar | Executive Director |3 1 1
Singhania
Bimla Devi | Executive Director | 1 - -
Singhania
Shalini Non-Executive 4 1 -
Singhania Director

Relationship between directors inter-se:
1. Mr. Sajjan Kumar Singhania and Mrs. Bimla Devi Singhania are related to each other as Spouse.

The attendance of each Director on Board Meeting and the last Annual General Meeting (AGM) and
also the number of other Board of Director of Board Committees of which he/she is member /

chairman are as under

Name of Director Board Meeting | Board Meeting | Whether attended
held during the | attended during last AGM
year the year
Sajjan Kumar Singhania 10 10 Yes
Bimla Devi Singhania 10 10 Yes
Shalini Singhania 10 10 Yes
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3.

< |

Audit Committee;
Composition:
Audit committee comprises of following Directors:

Sajjan Kumar Singhania -
Shalini Singhania -
MAYANK JHUNJHUNWALA -
SARITA DEVI GOENKA -

Chairman (Executive Director)
Member (Non Executive Director)
Member (Independent Director)
Member (Independent Director)

The Audit Committee looks into the matter as the specifically referred to it by the Board of
Director besides looking into the mandatory requirements of the Listing Agreement and provisions

of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The term of reference stipulated by the board of Audit Committee in clause 49 of the listing

Agreement are as follows:

a.

b.

Oversight of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
statement.

Recommending the appointment and removal of external auditors, fixation of audit fees and
also approval for payment for any other services.

Reviewing with the management the Annual Financial Statements before submission to the

board, focusing primarily on

Any changes in accounting policies and practices.

Major accounting entries based on exercise of judgment by the management.
Qualifications in draft audit report.

Significant adjustments arising out of audit

The going concern assumption.

Compliance with accounting standards.
Compliance with stock exchange and legal requirements concerning financial statements.

Any related party transaction i.e. transaction of the Company of material nature with
promoters or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives, etc. that may have potential
conflicts with the interests of the Company at large.

PowN =

e~ o W

Reviewing with the management, external and internal auditors, and the inadequacy of
internal audit.
Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit, reporting structure, coverage and frequency of

internal audit.

Discussion with external auditors before the audit commences, the nature and scope of audit
as well as conducting post — audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern

Reviewing the Company’s financial and risk management policies.

Looking into the reasons for substantial defaults in payments top depositors, shareholders (in
case of non-payment of declared Dividend) and creditors.

To investigate into any matter in relation to the items specified in Section 292A of the

Companies Act 1956.
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During the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 Four Audit Committee Meetings were held. The
attendance record is as below:

Name of Director No. of Meetings Meetings attended
Sajjan Kr'Singhar?iE 5 4
Shalini Singhania 4 4
MAYANK JHUNJHUNWALA 4 4
SARITA DEVI GOENKA 4 4

SHARE TRANSFER CUM INVESTORS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

The Company had a Transfer committee, constituted by the board, to approve inter-alia transfer/
transmission of Equity shares. The Board of directors of the Company rechristened the share transfer
committee as “Share Transfer- Cum - Investors Grievance committee” and the scope was expanded
to include oversight and review off all matters connected with investors Grievances and redressal
mechanism besides the functions of the share transfer approval, etc. The minutes of the committee
meetings are placed at the board meeting from time to time.

The chairman of the Committee is Mr. Sajjan Kr. Singhania with Mrs. Shalini Singhania and Mrs.
Bimla Devi Singhania as its Members.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:
Location and time where last three Annual General Meetings were held as under:

Financial Year Loeation of the Meeting Date Time
2017-18 Block-A, Garden 28" September 2018 | 12.30 PM

Apartment, 2/10 Sarat
Bose Road, Kolkata-

700020
2018-19 ~-d0-- 30*" September 2019 | 12.30 PM
2019-20 ~do-- 30™ September 2020 | 12,30 PM
2020-2021 -do-- 28" September 2021 | 03:00 PM

All the resolutions set out in the respective notices were passed by the members. There were no
resolutions put through postal ballot last year.

DISCLOSURES:

(a) Disclosures on materially significantly related party transactions i.e. transactions of the Company
of material nature, with its promoters, the directors or the management, that may have potential
conflicts with the interests of the Company at large.

None, which require separate disclosure.

(b) Details of non- compliance by the company, penalties, and strictures imposed on the Company
on the stock exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital

markets,
None.
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7 MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

(a) Half yearly Report sent Yes
to each shareholders
(b) Quarterly Results Quarterly results are taken on records by the Board of

Directors as per Requirements of the listing Agreements.

8. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:
i) Annual General Meeting
Date and Time 22.09.2022 at 03,00 PM
Venue Registered Office of the Company at

2/10 Sarat Bose Road, Kolkata - 700020

ii) Book Closure Date(s) 16.09.2022 to 22.09.2022
(Both days inclusive)

iii) Listing of Equity Shares on Stock Exchanges:
Calcutta Stock Exchange
Association Ltd, (CSE), 7, Lyons
range, Kolkata 700 001

iv) Financial Calendar:

i.  First Quarter Results : End of June, 2021
ii. Second Quarter Results ; End of September, 2021
iii. Third Quarter Results ' End of December, 2021
iv. Financial Results for the
Year ending March 31 i End of March, 2022
v) Dividend Payment Date % N.A..
vi) Registered Office H Garden Apartment, Block = A
2/10 Sarat Bose Road,
Kolkata = 700 020
9, Stock Code :
Stock Exchange Stock Code
The Calcutta Stock Exchange Association 153

Itd.

10. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31* March, 2015:

No, of Shares No. of % of Shareholders | No. of Shares % of
Shareholders Shareholdings
From To
1 500 514 76.95 119712 9.77
501 1000 90 90 7.35
1001 2000 1 0.15 0.16




2001 3000 - - - -
3001 4000 - - - -
4001 5000 40 5.99 - 16.33
5001 10000 13 1.94 200000 10.25
10001 30000 4 0.60 125500 571
30001 50000 - - - -
50001 | 100000 3 0.45 195884 15.99
100001 & above 3 0.45 421940 34.44
11. Registrar and Transfer agents : NICHE Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

12, Address for Correspondence

Place: Kolkata

Date- 10" August 2022

71 B.R.B Basu Road, Kolkata- 700 001

: SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED
Garden Apartment, Block —A

2/10 Sarat Bose Road,
Kolkata = 700 020.

On behalf of Board of Directors
SINGHAN!IA BROTHERS LTD.

Qodia Linglaris
Directer

Shalini Singhania
DIN:00734227
(Director)
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Kh us bOO Jain Destiny Towers, Flat No. 5C, 25, Chinar Park, Kolkata ~ 700157

Practising Company Secretary Mobile: 9836578975, Email cskhusboojain@gmail.com
Form No.MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,

The Members,

M’S Singhania Brothers Limited

CIN: L51909WB1982PLC035145

Regd Office: 2/10, Sarat Bose Road, Kolkata - 700020

['have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good

corporate practices by M/S Singhania Brothers Limited (CIN; L51909WBI982PLC035145) (here in after called
the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing my opinion there on.

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by M/S
Singhania Brothers Limited (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 according to the
provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder:
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA™) and the rules made thereunder;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
(iv) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 (“SEBI Act”):-
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(v) The other laws as may be applicable specifically to the company in our opinion: Nil

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:




Kh US bOO Ja | n Destiny Towers, Flat No. 5C, 25, Chinar Park, Kolkata - 700157

Practising Company Secretary Mobile: 9836578975, Email : cskhusboojain@gmail.com

I report that there were no actions / events in pursuance of

a) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

Requiring Compliance thereof by the Company during the year under review and the Secretarial Standards issued by
The Institute of Company Secretaries of India were not applicable during the year,

I further report that, based on the information provided by the Company, its officers and authorized representatives
during the conduct of audit, and als

company secretary, in my opinion, adequate systems and processes and control mechanism exist in the Company to
monitor and ensure compliance with other applicable laws.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members views are captured and recorded as part of the
minutes,

[ further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines,

[ further report that during the audit period, there were no other specific events / actions in pursuance of the above
referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc .having a major bearing on the company’s affairs.

a—
[Knaas be?
Place: Kolkata Khusboo Jain
Date: 25.08.2022 Practising Company Secretary
UDIN - A025628D000849671 C.P. No. 16451 ACS: 25628

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of
this report.




Khusboo Jain

Practising Company Secretary

Destiny Towers, Flat No. 5C, 25, Chinar Park, Kolkata — 700157

Mobile: 9836578975, Emaii - cskhusboojain@gmail.com

Annexure A

To,

The Members,

MUS Singhania Brothers Limited

CIN: L51909WB1982PLC035145

Regd Office: 2/10, Sarat Bose Road, Kolkata — 700020

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

2. Maintenance of secretarial and other records of a
Company. My responsibility is to issue Secretar
maintained and furnished to us by the Company

3. T have followed the audit practices and process

epresentation about the compliance of laws, rules and

4. 1 have not verified the correctness and appropriate
Company

5. Wherever required, I have obtained the management ri
regulations and major events during the audit period.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assuran

Place: Kolkata
Date: 25.08.2022
UDIN - A0256280000849671

s >

Khusboo Jain
Practising Company Secretary
C.P. No. 16451 AcCs: 25628



30/1, S.M. ALI ROAD, BARRACKPORE
KOLKATA - 700120

S.C. SWAIKA & CO. Tel.: 033-25453501

Chartered Accountants Mob. : 9830175146 & 9804227226

E-Mail — scs9822@rediffmail.com

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
Singhania Brothers Limited

Report on the Audit of the F inancial Statements

Opinion

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Singhania Brothers
Limited (the ‘Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022,
the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash
Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended,
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
including Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under section 133 of the
Act, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31 March 2022,
its profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income), its cash
flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified

under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI’) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

4. a) The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The

other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but
does not include financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

b) Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not and will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.




30/1, S.M. ALI ROAD, BARRACKPORE
KOLKATA - 700120

S.C. SWAIKA & CO. Tel.: 033-25453501

Chartered Accountants Mob. : 9830175146 & 9804227226

E-Mail — scs9822@rediffmail.com

¢) In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

d) If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

5. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section

134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position),
profit or loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income),
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

8.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
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expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

9. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

a. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, under
section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for explaining our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

10. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.
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11. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

12. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

13. The Company has not paid or provided for any managerial remuneration during the
year. Accordingly, reporting under section 197(16) is not applicable.

14. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the ‘Order’) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give
in the Annexure | a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order.

15. Further to our comments in Annexure |, as required by Section 143(3) of the Act,
we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

¢) the standalone financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with
the books of account;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act;

e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the
Act;

f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in “Annexure II”, Our report expresses an unmodified opinion
on the adequacy.

g) adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting.

h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as
amended), in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
ovplanationc given ta LIS
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i) the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

ii) the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii) there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

iv) the disclosure requirements relating to holdings as well as dealings in specified
bank notes were applicable for the period from November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016
which are not relevant to these financial statements. Hence reporting under this clause is
not applicable.

For S.C. Swaika & Co.
Chartered Accountants
[ICAI FRN No. 322137E]

(CA S.C. Swaika)
Proprietor

Mem. No.- 053694
Place : Kolkata
Date: 10t day of August, 2022
UDIN No. : 22053694APFUOM1491
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Annexure “I”

Annexure “I” referred to in Paragraph 14 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even
date to the members of Singhania Brothers Limited on the standalone financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and
the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the
best of our knowledge and belief, we report that:

i) The Company does not have any property, plant and equipment or intangible assets or
right of use assets or investment property and accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)
of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the
Order’) is not applicable to the Company.

ii) (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals during the year. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such
verification by the management is appropriate and no discrepancies of 10% or more in
the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits by banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets during any point of time of the
year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

iii) The Company has not made any investment in, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or any other parties during the
year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to Companies, Firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence clauses (a), (b) and (c) of para iii of
the order are not applicable;

iv) The Company has not entered into any transaction covered under sections 185 and 186
of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or there is no amount which has been
considered as deemed deposit within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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vi) The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products/business
activity. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

vii) (a) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and
services tax, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate
authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were
outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory
dues referred to in sub clause (a) above that have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which have not been recorded in the books of
accounts.

ix) (@) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not
have any loans or other borrowings from any lender. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including confirmations
received from banks and representation received from the management of the
Company, and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report that the Company has
not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no money was raised by way of term loans. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no
funds were raised by the Company. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(d) of
the Order is not applicable.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.
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x) (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or (fully, partially or
optionally) convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xi) (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the period covered by our audit.

(b) No report under section 143(12) of the Act has been filed with the Central
Government for the period covered by our audit.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to US including the
representation made to us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-
blower complaints received by the Company during the year.

xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to
it. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

xiii) The Company has not entered into any transactions with the related parties covered
under Section 177 or Section 188 of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xiii)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
required to have an internal audit system under section 138 of the Act and
consequently, does not have an internal audit system. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xv) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with
them and accordingly, provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the
Company.

xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

xvii) The Company has not incurred any cash loss in the current as well as the immediately
preceding financial year.
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xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone
financial statements, our knowledge of the plans of the Board of Directors and
management, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report that Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up
to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, The Company does not fulfil
the criteria as specified under section 135(1) of the Act read with the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and according, reporting under
clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xxi)  The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone
financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in
respect of said clause under this report.

For S.C. Swaika & Co.
Chartered Accountants
[ICAI FRN No. 322137E]

(CA S.C. Swaika)
Proprietor

Mem. No.- 053694
Place : Kolkata
Date: 10 day of August, 2022
UDIN No. : 22053694APFUOM1491
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Annexure “II”

Independent Auditors’ Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Singhania
Brothers Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

iInherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial control over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For S.C. Swaika & Co.
Chartered Accountants
[ICAI FRN No. 322137E]

(CA S.C. Swaika)
Proprietor

Mem. No.- 053694
Place : Kolkata e
Date: 10 day of August, 2022
UDIN No. : 22053694APFUOM1491




SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED
CIN: L51909WB1982PLC035145

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2022

Rs In Hundred

As at 31st March 2022 | As at 31st March 2021
Notes
In Rs. In Rs.
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital 2 1,22,504 1,22,504
Reserves and Surplus 3 8,29,158 7,97,148
9,51,662 9,19,652
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities 4 260 285
Short Term provisions 5 8,841 16,257
9,101 16,522
TOTAL 9,60,763 9,36,174
ASSETS
Non current Assets
Tangible Assets 6 691 691
Mon Current Investment 7 3,74,042 7,54,581
Long-term Loans and Advances 8 12,498 18,355
3,87,231 7,71,627
Current Assets
Inventories 9 6,262 6,282
Cash and Bank balances 10 9,367 25,528
Short Term Loans and Advances 1 5,689 12,793
Trade Receivables 12 5,52,194 1,19,946
5,73,532 1,64,547
TOTAL 9,60,763 9,36,174
Significant Accounting Folicies 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 1to 25

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date,

As per our report of even date
For S.C. SWAIKA CO,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No. : 322137E

(CA. Subhash Chandra Swaika) / )
Proprietor 5
Membership Number : 053694
UDIN: 22053694APFUOM1481

Sajjan kumar Singhania
DIN: 00519841
[ Director]

Place: Kolkata
Date; 10/08/2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Singhania Brothers Lid.

SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD.

&\/\Q.l:!“: &‘[ h%‘&ﬁiﬂ-

Shalini Singhania
DIN: 00734227
[ Director]
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SINGHAMIA BROTHERS LIMITED
CIN: L51205WE1982PLC035145

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31st MARCH 2022

L
Rs in Hundred

Notes As at 31st March 2022 | As at 31st March 2021
In Rs. In Rs.

Income:
Revenue from Operations (net) 13 44,063 24,210
Other Income 14 33,175 41,074
Total Revenue (I) 77,238 65,284
|Expenses:
Change in Inventories of Stock in Trade 15 - 2,875
Employee Benefit Expenses 16 20,322 17,596
Finance Costs 17 = A
Depreciation and Amortisation expense 7 - 2
Other Expenses 18 18,989 15,217
Loss on Fixed Assets 1 =
Total expenses (Il) 39,311 35,688
Profit before exceptional & extraordinary items and tax (1-i1) 37,926 29,596
Tax expense
Current Tax 9,773 7,591
Previous Years Tax - -
Less: Mat Credit entittement -3,857 -2,974
Total tax expense 5,917 4,817
Profit / (Loss) for the period 32,010 24,979
Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic 2,61 2.04
{2) Diluted 2.61 2.04
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements. 1%025
This is the Profit and Loss Account referred to in our report of even date.
As per our report of even date
For 8.C. SWAIKA CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Singhania Brothers Ltd.

Firm Regn. No, : 322137E

SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD.  ¢\veuaNiA BROTHERS LTD.

%\r\ addni &."‘%&“‘: 4

Director

(CA, Subhash Chandra Swalka)

Proprietor Sajjan kumar Singhania Shalini Singhania
Membership Number : 053694 DIN: 00519841 DIN: 00734227
UDIN: 22053694APFUOM1491 / [ Director] [ Director]

Place: Kolkata
Date: 10/08/2022
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SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED
CIN: L51903WB1982PLC0OI5145

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3157 MARCH 2022
Rs In Hundrad

As at 31st March 2022 As at 21st March 2021
In Rs. In Rs.
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 37,9268 28595.868
Adjustments for: 0
Depreciation and amortisation expense - 0
Interest Income {33,175) ~41023.46
Dividend 0 -34.08
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets - 0
Int=rest Paid - 0
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes: 4,752 (11,462)
Mavements in working capital
{Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 0 -2875
(Increase)/Decrease in Short term loan & Advances 7,103 -2572,67
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities (5) -7.37
Increase/(Decreass) in Provisicns (7.418) 1642,52
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables (4,32,247) -03427,75
(4,27,813) (1,08,702)
Tax Paid/Refund (5.689) (3,693)
Net cash flow from [ (used in) operating activities (&) (4,33,502) {1,12,395)
Cash flow from Investing activities
Interest Income 33,175 41,023
Purchase of investment 3,80,328 43,778
Dividend - a5
Write off Fixed Assets - -
Net cash flow from / (used in) Investing activities (B) 4,13,502 84,337
Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings . -
Interest Paid 0 0
long term loan and advancesd 3,841 2,974
Net Cash flow from/(used in) Financing activities (C) 3,841 2,974
Net increase / (decrease) In cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (18,158) (24,584)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 25,526 50,110
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 9,368 25,526

The above cash flow has been prepared under the Indirect Method as set out in the Accounting Standard - 3, on 'Cash Flow Statements' as notifled
by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules 2009,

Previous year's figures have been rearranged / regrouped in conformity with those of the current year.

This Is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date,
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For S.C. SWAIKA CO,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Singhania Brothers Ltd,

Firm Regn. No. : 322137€
SINGHANIA BROTHE D.

W . SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD,
irector Q,\r\o.llw ' zk ‘

(CA. Subhash Chandra Swaika) Director
Proprietor Sajjan Kumar Singhania Shalini Singhania
Membership Number : 053694 DIN: 00512841 DIN: 00734227
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SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED
Clil: L51209WB1982PLC035145

s ———

NOTE TO FINANCIAL STANDALONE STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH 2022

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1.01 CORPORATE INFORMATION
M/s. Singhania Brothers Limited Is a Non-Deposit Accepting, Non-Banking Finance company ("NEFC"), holding a certificate of
Registeration from Reserve Bank of India, domiciled in india and incorporated under the provision of Comparnies Act, 2013 on August, 04,
1982 as Limited company. The Company is engaged in the business of trading of shares.

1,02 Basis of preparation of financial statements:

(i) The financial statement of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India
(Indian GAAP). The Company has prepare these financial statements to comply In all material respects with the accounting standartd
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 201, The
financial statement have been prepared on an accrual basis under the historical cost convention.

(i) The accounting policies, adopted In the preparation of financlals statements are , except when disclosed otherwise, consistent with
those used in the previous years.

1.03 Use of estimates:
The preparation of financial statement in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAR) require management to
make extimate and assumtions that affect the reported amount of the assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the
date of the financial stalement and reported amount of income and expenditure during the year. Although these eslimate are based
upon management best knowledge of the current event and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to the
accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in the current and future years.

1.04 Tangible Assets:
Tangible fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation/ amortisaticn and imapirment losses, if any. The cost comprises
the purchase price and any afributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Any trade discount and
rebate are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Galns and losses arising from derecognition of tangible fixed assets is measured as the difference between tha net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of the profit and loss when the asssts Is derecognised.

1.05 Impairment of Assets:
(i) To provide for impairment loss,if any, to the extent, the carrying amount of assets exceed their recoverabio amount, Recoverable
amount is higher of an assets net selling price and its value In use. Vaiue In use is the presentr value of estimated future cash flows
expected to arise from the counting use of an assets and from its disposal at the end of its usefull life.

(il) Imapairment losses recognized in prior years are revised when there is an Iindication that the impairment losses recognized no longer
exist or have decreased. Such reversals are recognized as an increased in the carrying amount of assets to the extent that it does not
exceed the carrying amounts that would have ben determined (net of amortization or depreciation ) had no impairment loss been
recognized in previous year.

1.06 Depreciation:
Depreciation is provided using the straight line method as per the useful life of the assets estimated by the management as folllows

Sl. No.|Particulars Useful Lives
1. |Motor Car 8 year
. __|Furniture and Fixtures 10 year
3. |Alr Conditioners 5 year

Till the year ended-31 March 2014, depreciation rate prescribed under schedule XIV were traeted as minimum rate and the company
was not allowed to charge depreciation as lower rate even if such lower rate were justified by the estimated useful life of the assets.
From the current year Schedule VI has been replaced by Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, Schedule |l to the Companies Act,
2013 prescribes useful lives for fixed assets which, in many cases, are different from lives prescribed under the erstwile Schedule XV,
However, Schedule |1 allows Companies to use higher/lower useful lives and residual values if such useful lives and residual values can
be technically supported and justification for difference is disclosed in the financial statement.




SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED
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CIN: L51309WB1982PLC035145

NOTE TO FINANCIAL STANDALONE STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH 2022

1,07 Investments:

Investment that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as current invesiment. All other
investment are classified as long-term Investment. On initial recognition, all investment are measured at cust. The cost comprises
purchase price and directly attributable acquisition charges sucha as brokerage, fees and duties,

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceed (s charged or credited lo the
statement of profit and loss,

1.08 Inventories:
Closing Stocks has been valued at cost,

1.09 Revenue Recognition:
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefit willl flow to the company ana the revenue can be
Sale of Shares:
Revenue from sale of shares is recognised when significant risk and rewars of ownership are passed to the buyer.
Interest:
Revenue is recognised on a time propertion basis taling into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable. Interest income Is
Dividend:
Revenue Is recognised when the Company's right as a shareholder/unit holder to receive payment is established by the reporting date.

1.10 Taxes On Income:
Pravision of Current Tax is made in accordance with tha Income Tax Act, 1961.

1.41 Provisions, Earning Per Shares and Contingent Liabilitles :
(i) A provision is recognized when there s a present obligation as a result of past event and it Is probable that an outflow of resources will
be required to settle the ebligation and in respect cf which a reliable estimate can be made.

(il) The eaming considered Inascertaning the company's Earning Per Shares comprises net profit afler iax. The number of shares(
nomianal value of Rs 10/~ each) used in the computing Basic Eaming Per shares is the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year.

(iii) Disclosure is made by way of notes for pessible or present obligations that may, but probably will not, require outflow of resources as
Ceontingent Liability.

SINGHANIA BROTHEW SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD.

i e AR SRS T
ector Director

Sajjan Kumar Singhania Shalinl Singhania
DIN: 00519841 DIN: 00734227
Director Director
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i ANIA BROTHERS LIMITED
CIN; L51909WB1982PLC035145

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31st MARCH 2022

Rs In Hundred
As at 31,03.2022 | As at 31.03.2021
InRs. In Rs.
2. Share Capital
Authorised shares
1,04.54,000 (Previous year :1,04,54,000 Equity shares of Rs, 10/- each 10,45,400 10,456,400
lssued, Subscribed and Fully pald-up shares
12,25,036 (Previous year : 12,25,036) Equity shares of Rs. 10/= each,fully paid. 1,22,504 1,22,504
1,22,504 1,22,504
2.4 Reconcillation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period :
Rs In Hundred
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31,03.2021
No. In Rs, No. In Rs,
Equity Shares
At the beginning of the period 12,250 1,22,504 12,250 1,22,504
|ssued during the period - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the period 12,250 1,22,504 12,250 1,22,504
2.2 Details of Shareholders halding more than 5% shares in the company.
As at 31,03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
No. % Holding No. % Holding
Equity Shares
Bimla Devi Singhania 1,82,440 14,89 1,82,440 14.89
TOTCO Business P Ltd 70,000 571 70,000 571
Singhanla Estate P Lid 75,884 6,19 75,884 6,19
Nandlal singhania & Sons 8,19,500 50.57 6,19,500 50,57

2.3 Terms/ Rights attached to Equity Shares

a) The Company has only one class of squity shares having a par value of Re 10/- per share.In the event of the liquidation of the company the
holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amount.Tha
distribution will in proportion to the number of equity shares held by tha shareholders,

b) There has been no change/movements in number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the above period,

c¢) The company is not a holding company,

d) No shares have been reserved for ssue under option and contract/ commitments for the sale of shares/ disinvestment at the Balance sheet

@) No shares have been alloted or has been brought back by the company during the period of 5 year preceding the date as at which the
Balance sheet is prepared.

f) No convertible securities has been issued by the company during the year,

g) No call are unpaid by any Director and Officer of the company during the year

h) Detalls of Shares held by promoters at the end of the year:
[ 1

[ |Noof Percentage _||% Change
Prometer name shareholding  |of during the year
shareholding.
Anand Krishna Singhania 10,600 0.86 || NO Change
Bimla Devi Singhania 1,82.440 14,89 || NO Change
Nandlal Singhania & HUF 6,19,500 50.57 || NO Change
Sajjan Kumar Singhania 40,000 3.27 || NO Change

SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD.

nosnt Bngr=

Sajjan Kumar Singhania Shalini Singhania
DIN: 00518841 DIN: 00734227
Diractor Director




SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED
CIN: L 51909WB 1982P1.C035145

NCTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT J1si MARCH 2022

Rs In Hundred
As at 31,03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Para In Rs. In Rs.
3. Reserve and Surplus
3.1 General Reserve
Balanace as per last Financial Statements 2,50,000 2,560,000
Add: Transferred from Profit & Loss Account - -
Less: Adjustment of useful life of assets . -
Less: Transfer to Special Reserve Account. - -
A 2,50,000 2,50,000
3.2 Special Reserve Account
Opening Balance 1,68,150 1,63,150
Add: Transfer from General Reserve during the year, - -
Add: Transfer from Profit and loss accont. 5,000 5,000
B 1,73,150 1,68,150
3.2 Surplus/ (Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as per last Financial Statements 3,78,997 3,658,020
Profit/ (Loss) for the year 32,010 24,979
4,11,007 3,83,998
Add: MAT Credit Entitement Alc (2013-14) - -
Less: Appropriation
Transferred to Special Reserve 5,000 5,000
Transferred to General Reserve - -
Net Surplus / (Deficit) in the statement of Profit and Loss c 4,068,007 3,78,997
Total Reserves and Surplus A+B+C 8,29,157 797,147
Note:
a. 5,00,000/-is transfer to Special Reserve account as prescribed under sec 45-|C of the Reserve Bank of Indla Act, 1934,
Rs In Hundred
As at 31.03,2022 As at 31.03.2021
In Rs. In Rs.
4 Other Current Liability
Electricity Expanses Payable 10 15
Audit Fee Payable 250 250
Telephene Expenses Payable = 5
260 265
Rs In Hundred
As at 31,03,2022 As at 31,03,
Tn Rs. Th Rs.
Short Term Provisions
Provision for Income Tax 8,841 16,257
8,841 18,257 |

oINGHANIA BRQTHERS LTD.

;_ Director

jjan Kumar Singhania
DIN: 00519841
Direct:

Director

SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD,

Pnotini Fingmerie |

Shalini Singhania
DIN: 00734227
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SINGHAMA BROTHERS LIMITED
CIN: LE1209VIB1982P1.C0156145

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 315t MARCh 2022
Rs In Hundred

As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021 |
In Rs, In Rs. !
7. Mon Current Investment
Un-Quoted
Calcutta Stock Exchange Association Limited 2,000 2,000
TOTCO Business Private Limited 82 ; 82
Singhania Estates Private Limited 7,698 7,698
75 Bonds Capital Small Finance Bank Limited 78,815 78,815
50 Bonds The South India Bank Limited - 40,032
3 Bonds Altico Capital India Private Limited 6,843 8,694
5 Bonds Asirvad Micraofinance Limited 52,152 52,152
SriramTransport Finance Limited 40,000 40,000
2 Bonds UP Power Corporation Limited 19,859 19,859
10 Tata Motor Finance Limited 1,00,000 1,00,000
Mutual Fund -
Aditya Birla Sunlife Money Manager Fund 66,559 4,05,247
3,74,042 7,54,581
Rs In Hundred
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
In Rs. In Rs.
8. Long Term Loan & Advances
Security Deposits
{Unsecured, considered good)
Rent Deposit 10,440 10,440
Deposit with Eureka Stock & Share Broking Services Limited 30 30
Electricity Deposit 17 17
Deposit with BSE - .
A 10,487 10,487
Gther Loan and Advances
Mat Cradit entitlement 5,867 8,842
Less: Mat cradit utilised during the year 3,857 2,974
B 2,011 5,867
(A+B) 12,498 ! 16,355
Rs In Hundred
As at 31,03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
In Rs, In Rs,
9. Inventory
(Valued at Cost )
Stock as taken, valued and certified by the Managemant
No, of shares
SHARRS As at 31,03,2022 As at 31.03.2021
HINDENGG EQ 753 753 6,256 6,256
IMOHANMEAK EQ 73 73 23 23
RELJUTE EQ - 28 26 - 3 3
6,282 6,282
SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD.- SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD.

Ak A~y ~— O

Sajjan Kumar Singhania Shalini Singhania
DIN: 00519841 DIN: 00734227

Director Director




SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED

145

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 315t MARCH 2022

Rs In Hundred
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
In Rs, In Rs.
10, Cash and Bank Balances
Cash and Cash Equivalents:
In current accounts 8,254 24,500
Cash on hand 1114 1,017
9,367 25,526 |
= Rs In Hundred
As at 31.03,2022 As at 31.03.2021
InRs. In Rs.
11, Short Term Loan and Advances
(Unsecured conslderad good)
Advance Incoma Tax 4,500 8,635
Inceme Tax Refundable . 443
DS 1,189 5714
5,689 12,793
Rs In Hupdred
As at 11.03.203 As at 31,03.2021
In Rs, In Rs,
12, Trade Recelvables
{Outstanding for lass than & menths from dua date of payment
Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good)
From 0 to 1 Years
Flipkart India Private Limited . 11.014
Urban Company . 10,000
Appario Retalls Pvi Lid - 80,100
Amazon Transportation Services Pt Lid - 8,386
Chre South Asia Pvt Ltd - 1,310
Delhivery Pvt Lid a2 5,000
KREDEX 2,722 .
NITHIN EXPORT 49,808 -
METRO BRAND 6,185 -
JAIN CORD 14,955 -
Instakarl Services Private Limited 1,244 -
FURLENCO 6,000 -
Hector Baverages Privats Limiled 26,872 -
HEMERA INDIA PVT LTD 15,357 -
Cavyani Intemational Limited 626 -
BRAND STUDIO 12,500 -
BSBLTD 91,658 -
Beveragss Pyt Lid 40,422 -
RENTOMOJO 18,000 .
Birla Cantury 33,652 -
Brainbees Solutions Private Limited 3912 -
SMART PADCLE 41,818 .
TRADE CRED PRIME 44,145 -
TATA COMSULTANCY LTD 18,187 .
TVS MOTOR COMPANY LIMITED 37,343 -
ZETWERK MAHUFACTURING BUSINESS P.LTD 52,458 -
SONAL 14,000 -
ASHOK LEYLAND 23,193 -
Hindustan Zine Lid - 8,136
5,562,194 1,19,946
% RS In Hundred
As at 31,03.2022 As at 31,03.2021
In Rs, In Rs,
13, Revenue from Operation
Sale of Shares - 2878
Profit on sale of Mutual Fund/Shares 13,518 14,387
Income on Bill Discount 30,645 8,088
44,083 24,210

SINGHANIA BROTHERS D. 5iNGHANIA BROTHERS LTD.

A =T

Sajjan Kumar Singhania
DIM: 00518841
Director

Unokins Linglrasis

Shalini Singhania
DI 00734227
Director

Director
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SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED

CIMN: L51909WB1982PLC035145

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31st MARCH 2022

Rs In Hundred

As at 31.03.2022

As at 31.03.2021

In Rs. In Rs.
14. Other Income
Dividend - 34
Other Non Operating Income:
Income Tax Interest - 16
Interest Received (Gross)
(TDS NIL-, Previous Year 68,961) 33,175 41,023
33,175 41,074

Rs In Hundred

As at 31.03.2022

As at 31.03.2021

In Rs. In Rs.
15. Change in inventories of stock in trade
Shares
Inventeries at the begning of the year 6,282 9,157
Less : Inventories at the end of the year 6,282 6,282
- 2,875

Rs In Hundred

As at 31.03.2022

As at 31.03.2021

In Rs.

In Rs.

16. Employee Benefit Expenses

Salaries & Wages

20,322

17,596

20,322

17,598

Rs In Hundred

As at 31.03.2022

As at 31.03,2021

In Rs.

In Rs,

17. Finance Cost

Interest Paid

SINGHANIA BROTHER
J #‘ /d

Sajjan Kumar Singhania
DIN: 00519841

Director

Shalini Singhania
DIN: 00734227
Director

SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD.

%‘v\ AR ST %Q*“‘Q
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CIN: L51908WE1282P1L C035145

SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMEN I3 AS AT 31st MARCH 2022

Rs in Hundred

As at 31.03.2022

As at 31,03.2021

|
|

In Rs. In Rs.
18. Other Expenses
Electricity Charges 52 256
Rent 3,674 3,674
Miscellaneous Expenses :
Director Salary 9,000 9,500
Depository Charges 1 10
Office maintenance Expenses 648 600
Printing and Stationary 3
Auditor's Remuneration 395 305
Filling Fees 53 78
Listing Fees 295 295
Motor Car Expenses 595
Telephone Expenses - 14
Advertisement Expenses 48 -
Courier Charge 58 18
Transaction charges 3] 21
Bank Charges 22 13
Other Expenses 3,988 -
RTA Fees 142 283
CIBIL Expenses - 59
18,989 15,217
Rs In Hundred
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
In Rs. In Rs.
18(1). Payment to Auditors
Audit fee 345 345
Tax audit fee 50 50
395 395

SINGHANIA BROT

Sajjan Kumar Singhania
DIN: 00519841
Director

S LTD.

SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD.

DIN: 00734227
Director

&L\aﬁn‘:&"“%"‘“‘:a

Shalini Singhania
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SIMGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED
CIN; L51909WB1982PLC035148

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31st MARCH 2022

19, Related Party Disclosures

Information In accordence with the requirements of Accounting Standard-18 en Related Party Disclosure by the Institule of Chartered
Accountants of Indla:

List of Related Parties where control exists and related party with whom transactions have taken place & relationships:

Nama of Relata Party Relationship

Smt, Bimla Devi Singhania Key Managerial Personne
Smt, Shalin Singhania Key Managerial Persennel
%@Ig@hwm% sy Managerial Personiel |

rompt Corporaie Service ed
Prompt Commodities Limited £
Sihahania Estata Private Limited Enterprises over which K:]y :Iu?gﬁﬁe}ﬂ;:l E:f::nnel are able to exercise
Totco Business Private Limited 9 & '

Rs In Hundred
I As at31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

Name of Relate Party Nature of Transactions In Rs. In Rs.
Shrl Anand Krishna Singhania Rent 1800 1800
Smt. Shalinl Singhania Director Salary 3000 3000
Shri Sajjan Kumar Singhania Director Salary 3000 3500
Smt, Bimla Devl Singhania Director Salary 3000 3000
Smt, Bimla Davl Singhania Rent 1800 1800

Rs In Hundred
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
In Rs. In Rs,
20, il hara
| Met Profit after Tax as per statement of Profit & Loss
attributable to equity shareholders (Amount in Rs.) 32,010 24,379
iI Weighted average ne, of equily shares used as
denominater for calculationg EPS 12,250 12,250
iil Basic & Diluted Earning per shars 261 2,04
lv Faca Value per equity share 10 10

21. Provision has not been made for liability towards retirement benefits to employees as prescribed in Accounting Standard-15 " Accounting
for Retirement Benefits In the financial statement of Employer” issued by the Instituts of Chartered Accountants of Indla, The amount
towards such llabilities remain unascertained.in the opinion of the management, the company does not have such number of empoyees
which may give rise to a substantial liability towards Retirement Benefits at a fulure date, Further, valuation from Actuary is also not
feasible in view of small number of employees,
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SINCHANIA EROTHERS LIMITED
CIN: LS100SWB1J82PLC035148

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT J1st M#ARCH 2022

"

|
22. There are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprizes (MSMEs) a3 defined in the Micra, Small, Medium Enterprises Developme:t Act, 2006,

within the appointed date during the year and na MSMESs to whom the Company owes dues on account cf princlpal amaunt tagether with
interest at the Balance Sheet date, hence no additional disclosure have been made.

23, Previous year figures are regroup / rearrange whenever requived.
24, ACCOUNTING RATIOS: 2022 2021
(i} Current Ratia (Current Asset ; Current Liablities ) 63.02 9,96
(if) Debt-Equity Ratio [Total Debts : Total Shareholders' Equity] 0.00 0.00
{1ii) Debt Service Coverage Ratlo (Met Oparating Incoma : Tutal Debt Service) 0.00 0.00
{iv) Return on Equity Ratio {Net Income ; Shareholders’ Equity) 0.03 0.03
{(v) Inventory Turnover Ratio (Met Sales ; Average lnventory at Selling Price) 7.01 3.85
(vi) Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio (Net Credit Sales : Average Trade Receivable} 0.08 0.20
(vii) Trade Payable Turnover Ratio (Net Credit Purchase : Average Trade Payable) 0.00 0.00
(viil) Net Capital Turnaver Ratio 0.08 0.18
(ix) Met Profit Ratio (Net Profit : Net Sales) 1.38 0,97
{x) Return On Capital Employed 0.04 0,03
[Earning Before Interest and Tax [EBIT) : Capital Employed (Total Assets
-Current Liabilities)]
(i) Return on Investment : (Met Return on Investment : Cost of | t) -0.50 -0.05

[ : I
Investment of Bond In Altico Capital India Private Limited and Asirvad Micrefinance Limited is not generating any payment lowards |nterest
25, and Principls and company has not done any provision and company forses the payment in due course

For $.C. SWAIKA CO,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Singhania Brothers Lid,

bkt SINGHANIA ?THE@D. SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD.
" v v Q‘, \
@ - a2 it Rhodint ¥in gossde

(CA. Subhash Chandra Swalka)
Praprietor

Membership Numbar : 053694
Place: Kolkata

Date: 10/08/2022

Sajjan Kumar Singhania Shalinl Singhania
[ Director] [ Dlrsctar)
DIN; 00518841 DIN: 00734227
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SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED P.YEAR ENDED ON :31/63/2022
CIN: L51909WB1982PLC035145 ASSESSMENT YEAR : 2022-20
2/10, GARDEN APARTMENT,

SARAT BOSE ROAD, KOLKATA

P.A.No. AAICS0160Q

Rs In Hundred
BASIS OF RETURN OF INCOME

1. INCOME FROM BUSINESS/PROFESSION :
AsperP &L Alc. 37,928

Add: Inadmissibles/Considered Seperately
Depreciation as per Companies Act, 1956 -

37,926
Less: Admissibles/Considered Seperately
Depreciation as per Income Tax Rules,
1962 as per Chart enclosed 338
NET TAXABLE INCOME - 37,588
ROUNDED OFF TO - 37,590
2. Tax Calculation 9,398
Add : E. Cess @ 4% 376
Balance (A) 9,773
Mat Tax Liability (B) 5,917
Mat Credit (A-B) 3,857
Net Tax Payable 5,917
3. TAX PAID:
T.D.S. 1,189
Advance Tax 4,500
' 5,689
Payable 227
Mat Liability
Tax@15% of t 5,689
Cess @4% of 227.56
Total 5,916.52
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SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED
CIN: L51903WE1982PLC035145

ANNEXURE to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

FORM AOC-1
[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3} of section 125 read with rule 5 of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidieries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part "A": Subsidiaries
Amount (Rs.)
18I, Ne. 1
2 Name of the Susidiary The Company does not have any Subsidiary
Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different
3 from the holding companu's reporting period N.A.

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of

4 the relevant Financlal year in the case of foreign subsidiaries N.A.

5 Share Capital N.A,

6 Reserves & Surplus M.A

7 Total Assets MN.A,

8 Total Liabilities N.A.

9 Investments M.A.
10 Turnover N.A,
11 Profit before taxation N.A,
12 Provision for taxation N.A,
13 Profit after taxation MN.A,
14 Proposed Dividend N.A.
15 % of shareholding N.A,

Notes:
1 Mames of Susidiaries which ara yet to commence operations None
Mames of Susidiaries which have been liquidated or sold
2 during the year None
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Part "B3": Asscciates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Comp.inies Act, 2013 related t5 Associate Companies and Joint Venturss

Name of Assacites/Joint Ventures 1. Totco Businéss Private Limited
2, Singhania Estate Private Limited

1. Latest Audited Balance Sheet Date 31-03-2022

2. Shares of Assoclate/Joint Venture held by the company on
the year end

No. 1. 4100
2. 383000
Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture (Rs.) 1, 82.41
2, 7698.3
Extent of Holding % 1, 20.92%
2, 24.71%
3, Description of how there Is significant influence Control of more than 20% of total share capital as per

Explanation to Section 2{6) of the Companies Act, 2013,

4. Reason why the asseciate/jeint ventura is not consolidated In terms of the Companies (Accounts) Amendment Rules,
2014 notifled on 14th October, 2014, provisions relating to

consolidation of Accounts were not applicable for the year.

5. Profit/Loss for the year

1,-6298
(i) Considered In Consolidation (Rs.) 2, 472459
(i) Not Considered in Consolidation (Rs.) NIL
Notes:
Names of assoclates or joint ventures which are yet to
1 commence operations None
Names of associates or Joint ventures which have been
2 liquidated or sold during the year MNone
As per our annexed Report of even date
For S.C. SWAIKA CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Singhania Brothars Ltd,

Firm Regn. No, : 322137E

SINGHANIA BROTHERS JD, | SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD..

@ le/fv/ oL &‘mﬁ‘;

1 gy a—
irector i
(CA. Subhash Chandra Swaika) Sajjan Kumar Singhania Shalinl Singhania
N A SR, DIN: 0051984 DIN; 00734227
Proprietor [ Director] [ Director]

Membership Number ; 053694 ff
UDIN: 22053694APFUOM1491
Place: Kolkata

Date: 10/08/2022
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30/1, S.M. ALI ROAD, BARRACKPORE
KOLKATA - 700120

S.C. SWAIKA & CO. Tel.: 033-25453501

Chartered Accountants Mob. ; 9830175146 & 0804227226

E-Mail — scs9822@rediffmail.com

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
Singhania Brothers Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

1

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Singhania Brothers
Limited (the ‘Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022,
the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash
Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended,
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
including Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under section 133 of the
Act, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as at 31 March 2022,
its profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income), its cash
flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAl’) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

4.

a) The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but
does not include financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

b) Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not and will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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c) In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

d) If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

8.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs (financial position),
profit or loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income),
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s

financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

8.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
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expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

9. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

a. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, under
section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for explaining our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

10. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.
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11. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and (o
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

12. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

13. The Company has not paid or provided for any managerial remuneration during the
year. Accordingly, reporting under section 197(16) is not applicable.

14. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the ‘Order’) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give
in the Annexure | a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order.

15. Further to our comments in Annexure |, as required by Section 143(3) of the Act,
we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c) the Consolidated financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement
with the books of account;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act;

e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the
Act;

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in “Annexure II”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion
on the adequacy.

g) Adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as
amended), in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:
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i) the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;
ii) the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses;
iii) there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company;
iv) The disclosure requirements relating to holdings as well as dealings in specified

bank notes were applicable for the period from November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016
which are not relevant to these financial statements. Hence reporting under this clause is
not applicable.

For S.C. Swaika & Co.
Chartered Accountants
[ICAI FRN No. 322137E]

(CA S.C. Swaika)
Proprietor

Mem. No.- 053694 \
Place : Kolkata N0 AccA
Date: 10" day of August, 2022

UDIN No. : 22053694APFVOH1655




30/1, S.M. ALI ROAD, BARRACKPORE
KOLKATA - 700120

S.C. SWAIKA & CO. Tel.: 033-25453501

Chartered Accountants Mob. : 9830175146 & 9804227226
E-Mail — scs9822@rediffmail.com

Annexure “1”

Annexure “|” referred to in Paragraph 14 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even
date to the members of Singhania Brothers Limited on the Consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and
the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the
best of our knowledge and belief, we report that:

i) The Company does not have any property, plant and equipment or intangible assets or
right of use assets or investment property and accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)
of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the
Order’) is not applicable to the Company.

ii) (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals during the year. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such
verification by the management is appropriate and no discrepancies of 10% or more in
the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits by banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets during any point of time of the
year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

iii) The Company has not made any investment in, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or any other parties during the
year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to Companies, Firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence clauses (a), (b) and (c) of para iii of
the order are not applicable;

iv) The Company has not entered into any transaction covered under sections 185 and 186
of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or there is no amount which has been
considered as deemed deposit within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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vi) The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products/business
activity. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

vii) (a) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and
services tax, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate
authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were
outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory
dues referred to in sub clause (a) above that have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which have not been recorded in the books of
accounts.

ix) (@) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not
have any loans or other borrowings from any lender. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including confirmations
received from banks and representation received from the management of the
Company, and on the basis of our audit procedures, we report that the Company has
not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no money was raised by way of term loans. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no
funds were raised by the Company. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(d) of
the Order is not applicable.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not

taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.
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X) (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or (fully, partially or
optionally) convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xi) (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the period covered by our audit.

(b) No report under section 143(12) of the Act has been filed with the Central
Government for the period covered by our audit.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the
representation made to us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-
blower complaints received by the Company during the year.

xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to
it. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

xiii) The Company has not entered into any transactions with the related parties covered
under Section 177 or Section 188 of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xiii)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
required to have an internal audit system under section 138 of the Act and
consequently, does not have an internal audit system. Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xv) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with
them and accordingly, provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the
Company.

xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

xvii) The Company has not incurred any cash loss in the current as well as the immediately
preceding financial year.
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xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the Consolidated
financial statements, our knowledge of the plans of the Board of Directors and
management, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report that Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up
to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, The Company does not fulfil
the criteria as specified under section 135(1) of the Act read with the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and according, reporting under
clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xxi) The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of
Consolidated financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been
included in respect of said clause under this report.

For S.C. Swaika & Co.
Chartered Accountants
[ICAI FRN No. 322137E]

e

(CA S.C. Swaika)
Proprietor

Mem. No.- 053694
Place : Kolkata
Date: 10" day of August, 2022
UDIN No. : 22053694APFVOH1655
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Annexure “1I”

Independent Auditors’ Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Singhania
Brothers Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial control over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For S.C. Swaika & Co.
Chartered Accountants
[ICAI FRN No. 322137E]

(CA S.C. Swaika)
Proprietor

Mem. No.- 053694
Place : Kolkata
Date: 10% day of August, 2022
UDIN No. : 22053694APFVOH1655




SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED
CIN: L51509\WB19382PL C035145

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31s* MARCH 2022 .
Rs In Hundred

N As at 31st March 2022 | As at 31st March 2021
otes —
In Rs, In Rs.

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders' Funds

Share Capital 2 1,22,504 1,22,504

Reserves and Surplus 3 8,38,378 8,01,707
9,60,882 9,24,211

Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities 4 260 265

Short Term provisions 5 8,841 16,257

9,101 16,522

TOTAL 9,69,983 9,40,732

ASSETS

Non current Assets

Tangible Assets 6 691 691

Non Current Investment 7 3,83,262 7.59,140

Long-term Loans and Advances 8 12,499 16,355
3,95,452 7,76,186

Current Assets

Inventories 9 6,282 6,282

Cash and Bank balances 10 9,367 25,526

Short Term Loans and Advances 11 5,689 12,793

Trade Receivables 12 5,562,194 1,19,946
5,73,532 1,684,547

TOTAL 9,69,984 9,40,732

Slgniflcant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 1to 25

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.

As per our report of even date

For S.C. SWAIKA CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Singhania Brothers Ltd.

Firm Regn. No. : 322137E

@_,;u’}wf A BROTHERS LTD.' SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTI?.
= R
Director

(CA, Subhash Chandra Swaika)
Proprietor Sajjan kumar Singhania Shalini Singhania

Membership Number : 053694 f O ( DIN: 00519841 DIN: 00734227
UDIN: 22053694APFVOH1655 . [ Director] [ Director]

Place: Kolkata
Date: 10/08/2022
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SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED

CiN: L51909WB1232PLC035145

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2022

Rs In Hundred
A3 al 31st March 2022 | As at J1st March 2021
Notes —
In Fs, In Rs,
Income:
Revenue from Operations (net) 13 44,063 24210
Other Income 14 37,836 41,463
Total Revenue (!) 81,899 65672
IExpenses:
Changa in Inventories of Stock in Trade 15 - 2,875
Employee Benefit Expenses 18 20,322 17,998
Finance Cosls 17 - -
Depreclation and Amortisation expense 7 . &
Other Expenses 18 18,589 15,217
l.oss on Fixed Assets - -
Total expenses (Il) 39,311 35,688
Profit before exceptional & extraordinary items and tax {1-11) 42,588 29,985
Tax expense
Current Tax 9,773 7,59
Previous Years Tax = -
Less: Mat Credit entitlement -3,857 -2,974
Total tax expense 5,916 4,617
Profit / (Loss) for the period 36,672 25,368
Earnings per equity shara!
(1) Dasic 209 2,07
(2) Diluted 2,99 2,07
Tie accompanying notes are an nteoral part of the ETRancial Salements, 11to 25
This is the Profit and Loss Account referred to in our report of even date,
As per our report of even date
For 8,C, SWAIKA CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Singhania Brothers LId,

Firm Regn. No. : 322137E

f__:

SiNGHANIA/ﬁRDTH

5)LTD. SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD,

L odt mi &‘mcﬂra.ﬁ?

CIn uf Y —~
: // . Direclor

(CA. Subhash Chandra Swalkaj

Proprietor Sajjan kumar Singhania
Membership Number : 053604 DIN: 00519841
UDIN: 22053694APFVOH1655 [ Director]

Place; Kclkata
Date: 10/08/2022

Shalini Singhania
DIN; 00734227
[ Director]
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SINGHAMNIA BROTH LIMITED
clks: 1.51309WE1232PLCD35145

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED OM 31ST MARCH 2922

Rs 'n Hundrad

E As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
In Rs, In Rs.
|cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 42,588 29,985
Adjustments for: L
Depreciation and amortisation expense - -
Interest Income (33,175) -41,023
Dividend o -34
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assels - -
Interest Paid - -
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes: 9,413 -11,073
Movements in working capital
(Increase)/Decreass in Inventories ] -2,875
(Increase)/Decrease In Short term loan & Advances 7,103 -2,573
Increase/(Decrease) In Current Liabilities (5) -7
Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions (7.4186) 1,643
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Recsivables (4,32,247) -93,428
(4,23,151) -1,08,313
Tax Paid/Refund (5,689) 3,603
et cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (&) {4,28,840) -1,12,008
Cash flow from Investing activities
Interest Income 33,175 41,023
Purchase of investment 3,75,661 43,779
Dividend - 35
Write off Fixed Assets - -
Met cash flow from / (used in) Investing activities [t=]] 4,08,3825 84,837
Cash flow from financing activities
Procesds from Short Term Borrowings - -
Interest Paid 0 -
long term lean and advancesd 3,856 2,974
Net Cash flow from/(used in) Financing activities <) 3,856 2,974
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivaients (A+B+C) (16,180) -24,584
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 25,526 50,110
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 9,367 25,6268

The above cash flow has been prepared under the Indirect Method as set out in the Accounting Standard - 3, on 'Cash Flow Statements' as notified

by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules 2009.
Pravious year's figures have been rearranged / regrouped In conformity with those of the current year.

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to In our report of even date,
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For S.C. SWAIKA CO,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No, : 322137E

JD.

SINGHANIA BROTH
&/

. Director
(CA. Subhash Chandra Swalka) 4% ;

Proprietor Sajjlan Kumar Singhania
Membership Number : 053694 DIN: 00519841
UDIN: 22053694APFVOH1655 [ Director]

Place: Kolkata
Date: 10/08/2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Singhania Brothers Ltd.

SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD.

haliw Q‘“%@%

Directc

Shalini Singhania
DIN: 00734227
[ Director]
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SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED
CIN: L51903WE1982PLC035145

NOTE TO FINANCIAL CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT AS AT 31st MARCH 2022

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1,01 CORPORATE INFORMATION
M/s. Singhania Brothers Limited is a Non-Deposit Accepting, Non-Banking Finance company (“NBFC"), holding a certificate of
Registeration from Reserve Bank of India, domiciled in india and incorporated under the provision of Companies Act, 2013 on August, 04,
1982 as Limited company. The Company is engaged in the business of trading of shares.

1,02 Basis of preparation of financial statements:

(i) The financial statement of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India
(Indlan GAAP). The Company has prepare theso financial statements to cemply in all material respects with the accounting standartd
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 201. The
financial statement have been prepared on an accrual basis under the historical cost convention.

(Il) The accounting policies, adopted in the preparation of financials statements are , except when disclosed otherwise, consistent with
those used In the previous years.

1.03 Use of estimates:
The preparation of financial statement in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) require management o
make extimate and assumtions that affect the reported amount of the assets and liabilitles, the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the
date of the financial statement and reported amount of income and expenditure during the year. Although these estimate are based
upon management best knowledge of the current event and actions, aclual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to the
accounting estimates Is recognised prospectively in the current and future years.

1.04 Tangible Assets:
Tangible fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation/ amortisation and imapirment losses, if any, The cost comprises
the purchase price and any attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Any trade discount and
rebate are deducted In arriving at the purchase price,

Gains and losses arising from derecognition of tangible fixed assels is measured as the difference between the net disposal proceads
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of the profit and loss when the assets is derecognised.

1.05 Impairment of Assets:
(i) To provide for impairment loss,if any, to the extent, the carrying amount of assets exceed their recoverabla amount. Recoverabla
amount Is higher of an assets net selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the presentr value of estimated future cash flows
expected to arise from the counting use of an assets and from its disposal at the end of its usefull life.

(i) Imapairment losses recognized in prior years are revised when there is an indication that the impairment losses recognized no fonger
exist or have decreased, Such reversals are recognized as an increased in the carrying amount of assets to the extent that it does not
exceed the carrying amounts that would have ben determined (net of amortization or depreciation ) had no impairment loss been
recognized in previous year.

1.06 Depraciation:
Depreciation is provided using the straight line methed as per the useful life of the assets estimated by the management as folllows

I, No.|Particulars Usoeful Lives
1. |Motor Car 8 year
2. |Furniture and Fixtures 10 year
3. |Air Conditioners 5 year

Till the year ended 31 March 2014, deprecialion rate prescribed under schedule XIV were traeted as minimum rate and the company
was not allowed to charge depreciation as lower rate even if such lower rate were justified by the estimated useful life of the assets.
From the current year Schedule VI has been replaced by Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Schedule Il fo the Companies Act,
2013 prescribes useful lives for fixed assets which, in many cases, are different from lives prescribed under the erstwile Schedule XIV.
However, Schedule |l allows Companies ta use higher/lower useful lives and residual values if such useful lives and residual values can
be technically supported and justification for difference Is disclosed in the financial statement.
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AINEHANIA PRCTHERS LIMITED
€N L61209WR 1962FLC035143

NOTE TO FINANCIAL CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT AS AT 245t MARCH 2022

1.07 Investments:
Investment that are readily realisable and inlended to be held for not more than a year are classified as current investment. All other

investment are classified as long-term investment, On initial recognition, all investment are measured at cost. The cost comprises
purchase price and directly attributable acquisition charges sucha as brokerage, fees and duties.

On disposal of an investment, the difference belween its carrying amount and net disposal proceed is charged or credited to the
statement of profit and loss.

1.08 Inventories:
Closing Stocks has been valued at cost.

1.09 Revenue Recognition:
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probabia that the economic benefit willl flow to the company and the revenug can be
Sale of Shares:
Revenue from sale of shares is recognised when significar.t risk and rewars of ownership are passed o the buyer.
Interast;
Revenue is recognised on a time propertion basis taling into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable. Interest income Is

Dividend:
Revenue Is recognised when the Company's right as a shareholder/unit holder to receive payment is established by the reporting date.

1,10 Taxes On Income:
Provision of Current Tax Is made in accerdance with the Income Tax Act, 1861,

1.41 Provislons, Earning Per Shares and Contingent Liabilities
{I) A provision Is recognized when thers is a present cbligaticn as a result of past event and it Is probable that an outflew of resources will
be required to settle the obligation and in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.

(i) The earning considered inascertaning the company's Earning Per Shares comprises net profit after tax. The number of shares(
nomianal value of Rs 10/~ each) used In the compuling Basic Earning Per shares Is the welghted average number of shares
outstanding during the year.

{ill) Disclosure is made by way of notes for possible or present cbligations that may, but probably will not, require outilow of reseurces as
Contingent Liability.

e Prolyni Fingmmic
/ Director
Sajjan Kumar Singhanla Shalini Singhania
DIN: 00519841 DIN: 00734227
Director Director
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SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED
clr's LB'IQUQ\!E]QB:‘PLCB'JSMS

NOTES TC CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEN S A5 AT 31st MARCH 2022

Rs In Hundred

As at 31,03.2022 | As at 31.03.2021
In Rs, In Rs.
2, Share Capital
Authorised shares
1,04,54,000 (Previous year :1,04,54,000 Equity shares ¢f Rs, 10/- each 10,45,400 10,45,400
Issued, Subscribed and Fully paid-up shares
12,25,036 (Previous year : 12.25,036) Equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each,fully paid, 1,22,504 1,22,504
1,22,504 1,22,504

2.1 Reconclliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting perlod :

Rs In Hundred

As at 31.03.2022 As at 31,01.2021
No. In Rs, No. In Rs.
Equity Shares
At the beginning of the period 12,250 1,22,504 12,250 1,22,504
Issued during the period - - - a3
Qutstanding at the end of the pericd 12,250 1,22,504 12,250 1,22,504

2.2 Detalls of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company.

As at31,03.2022 As at 31.03.2021 |
No. % Holding No. % Holding
Equity Shares
Bimla Devi Singhanla 1,32,440 14.89 1,82,440 14.89
TOTCO Business P Lid 70,000 571 70,000 57
Singhania Estate P Ltd 75,064 6.19 75,884 8.19
Nandlal singhania & Sons 8,19,500 50.57 8,198,500 §0.57

2.3 Terms/ Rights attached to Equity Shares

a) The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Re 10/- per share.In the event of the liquidation of the company the
helders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amount.The
distribution will In prepertion to the number of equity shares hald by the shareholders,

b) There has been no change/movements in number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the above period,

¢) The company is not a helding company,

d) No shares have been reserved for issue under option and contract/ commitments for the sale of shares/ disinvestment at the Balance sheet

@) No shares have been alloted or has been brought back by the company during the period of 5 year preceding the date as at which the
Balance sheet is prepared.

fi Mo convertible securities has been issued by the company during the year,

g) No call are unpaid by any Director and Officer of the company during the year

h) Details of Shares held by promoters at the end of the year:
e | [Noof Percentage _ ||% Change
Promoter name shareholding  |of during the year
shareholding

Anand Krishna Singhania 0,500 0.86 || NO Change

Bimla Devi Singhania 1,82,440 14.89 || NO Change

Nandlal Singhania & HUF 6,19.500 50,57 || NO Change

Sajjan Kumar Singhania 40,000 3,27 || NO Change

S ‘\vnM!A BROTHERS LT SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD.

Vﬂr&’7

&\I\O_q-‘l " &"“‘%L“n*:'o'
Director

Shalini Singhania
DIN; 00734227

Director

Sajjan Kumar Singhania
DIM: 00519841
Director
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SIMCHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED

CIN; L51909WR1982P1.C035145
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 315t MACH 2022
Rs tn Hundred
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03. 2{}21_|
Para In Rs, In Rs.
3. Reserve and Surplus
3,1 General Reserve
Balanace as per last Financial Statements 2,50,000 2,59,000
Add: Transferred from Profit & Loss Account - -
Less: Adjustment of useful life of assets - -
Less: Transfer to Special Reserve Account, - -
A 2,50,000 2,50,000
3.2 Special Reserve Account
Opening Balance 1,68,150 1,63,160
Add: Transfer from General Reserve during the year. - =
Add: Transfer from Profit and loss accont. 5,000 5,000
B 1,73,150 1,68,150
3.2 Surplus/ (Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as per last Financial Statements 3,83,557 3,63,189
Profit / (Loss) for the year 36,672 25,368
4,20,229 3,88,557
Add: MAT Credit Entittement A/c (2013-14) - .
Lass: Appropriation
Transferred to Special Reserve 5,000 5,000
Transferred to General Reserve " -
Net Surplus / (Deficit) In the statement of Profit and Loss c 4,15,229 3,83,557
Total Reserves and Surplus A+B+C 8,328,379 8,01,707

MNote:
5,00,000 is transfer to Special Reserve account as prescribed under sec 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1834,

a

Rs In Hundred

As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
In Rs, In Rs.
4 Other Current Liability
Electricity Expenses Payable 10 15
Audit Fee Payable 250 250
Telephone Expenses Payable s *
260 265
Rs In Hundred
AS at 31.09.2022 As at 31.09,
T RS, Tn K8,
5 Short Term Provisions
Provision for Income Tax 8,841 16,257
8,841 16,257 |

1~y

- oINGHANIA BROTHERS LID.

dady

Sajjan Kumar Singhania
DIN: 00512841
Direct:

Shalini Singhania
DIN: 00734227
Director

SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD.

R

Director
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CIN: LE1909WH122PLC T 3144

TOTES TC' SONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 315t MARCH 2522

Rs In Hundred

___As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.00.2021 |
in Rs. In Rs. '
7. Non Zugrent Investmen
Un-Cuoted
Calcutta Stock Exchange Association Limited 2,000 2,000
TOTCO Business Private Limited 188 249
Singhania Estates Private Limited 16,815 12,080
75 Bonds Capital Small Finance Bank Limited 78,815 78,815
50 Bonds The South India Bank Limited - 41,032
3 Bonds Altico Capital India Private Limited 6,843 8,694
5 Bonds Asirvad Microfinance Limited 52,152 52,152
Sriram Transport Finance Company 40,000 40,000
2 Bonds UP Power Corporation Limited 19,859 19,839
10 Tata Motar Finance Limited 1,00,000 1,00,000
Mutual Fund -
Aditya Birla Sunlife Money Manager Fund 66,559 4,05,247
3,83,262 s 7,59,140
Rs In Hundred
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
In Rs, In Rs.
8, Long Term Loan & Advances
Security Deposits
{Unsecured, considered good)
Rent Deposit 10,440 10,440
Deposit with Eureka Stock & Shara Broking Services Limited 30 30
Electricity Daposit 17 17
Depaosit with BSE - -
A 10,487 10,487
Other Loan and Advances
Mat Credit entitlement 5,867 §,842
Less: Mat credit utilised during the year 3,858 2,974
B 2,011 5 868
(A+B) 12,499 = 16,355
Rs In Hundred
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
In Rs. In Rs.
9. Inventory
(Valued at Cost )
Stock as taken, valued and certified by the Management
No. of shares
SHARES As at 31.03,2022 As at 31.03.2021
HINDENGG EQ 753 753 6,256 8,256
MOHANMEAK EQ 73 73 23 23
RELJUTE EQ 28 26 - 3 3
6,282 6,282

SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD.

S+

Sajjan Kumar Singhania
- DIN: 00519841
Director

Director

Shalini Singhania
OIN: 00734227
Director

SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD.

Inalint dinglooie

Dlrector




SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED

CIN: L51909WR1382PL CO3514%

NOTES 10 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 215t MARCH 2072

Rs In Hundred
A8 a1 21.02.2622 As at 31.03.2021
liy Bs. In Rs,
10. Cash and Bank Balances
Cash and Cash Equivalents;
In current accounts 8,254 24,509
Cash on hand 1,114 1,017
9.367 25,526
Rs In Hundred
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03,2021
In Rs, In Rs,
11, Short Term Loan and Advances
(Unsacured considered good)
Advance Income Tax 4,500 6,635
Income Tax Refundabie . 443
TDS 1,169 5714
5,689 12,783
Rs In Hundred
As ot 31,03.2022 As at 31.00.2021 |
In Rs, In Rs.
12, Trade Receivables
{Outstanding for less than 8 menlhs from due date of payment
Undisputed Trade recelvables - considered good)
FromO0to | Years
Flipkart Indla Privats Limited " 11,014
Urban Company - 10,000
Appario Retails Pvt Lid - 80,100
Amazen Transportation Services Pyl Lid - 8,386
Chbre South Asia Pyt Lid - 1,310
Delhivery Pyt Lid 32 5,000
KREDEX 2,722 -
MITHIN EXPORT 49,808 i
METRO BRAND 8,185 .
JAIN CORD 14,955 .
Instakart Services Privata Limited 1,244 "
FURLENCO 6,000 .
Heclor Beverages Private Limited 26,872 ~
HEMERA INDIA PVT LTD 15,267 -
Devyan International Limited 628 -
BRAND STUDIO 12,500 -
BSBLTD 81,668 -
Beverages Pvi Lid 40,422 -
RENTOMOJO 18,000 »
Birla Canftury 33852 -
Brainbees Solutions Private Limited 3912 -
SMART PADDLE 41,818 -
TRADE CRED PRIME 44,145 -
TATA CONSULTANCY LTD 16,187 -
TVS MOTOR COMPANY LIMITED 37,343 -
ZETWERK MANUFACTURING BUSINESS P.LTD 52,458 -
SOMAL 14,000 -
ASHOK LEYLAND 23,193 "
Hindustan Zine Lid - 8,138
552,194 1.1§m
b Rs In Hundred
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31,03.2021
In Rs, In Rs,
13, Revenue from Operation
Sale of Shares - 2875
Profit on sale of Mutual Fund/Shares 13,518 14,387
Incoma on Bill Discount 30,545 8,068
44,083 24,210 |

SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD.

v/

/'-’/;;;m Kumar Singhania

DIN: 00518841
Director

Shalini Singhania
DIN: 00734227

Director

SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD.

e Ay v
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SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED

Chth: 1.51909WR1952P1. 035145

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEM 7S ASAT 315t MARCH 2022

As In [-Iiundred

As at 31.03,2022

As at 31.03.2021

In Rs, In Rs.
14, Other Income
Dividend - 34
QOther Non Operating Income:
Income Tax Interest B 1€
Interest Received (Gross)
(TDS NIL-, Previous Year 58,961) 33,175 41,023
Profit from Associate Company
Singhania Estate Private Limited 4,725 455
Totco Business Private Limited -63 -87
37,836 41,463
Rs In Hundred
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
In Rs, In Rs.
15. Change in inventories of stock in trade
Shares
Inventories at the begning of the year 6,282 9,157
Less ! Inventories at the end of the year 6,282 6,262
& 2,875

Rs In Hundred

As at 31,03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
In Rs. in Bs.
16. Employee Benefit Expenses
Salaries & Wages 20,322 17,596
20,322 17,596
Rs In Hundred
As at 31,03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
In Rs. In Rs.
17. Finance Cost

Interest Paid

SINGHANIA BROTHERSLTD,

YW,

Sajjan Kumar Singhania
DIN: 00519841

Director

SINGHANIA BROTHERS LD

&ko_n““ 3;.'\ v\%L_:a.Ca o

Director

Shalini Singhania
DIN: 00734227

Director
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SINGHANIA BROTHERS LIMITED

CIN: L51808WH1982PLC035145

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31st MARCH 2022

Rs In Hundred
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
In Rs, In Rs,
18. Other Expenses
Electricity Charges 52 256
Rent 3,674 3,674
Miscellaneous Expenses ;
Director Salary 9,000 9,600
Depository Charges 1 10
Office maintenance Expenses 648 600
Printing and Stationary 3
Auditor's Remuneration 395 395
Filling Fees 53 78
Listing Fees 295 295
Motor Car Expenses ! 595
Telephone Expenses - 14
Advertisement Expenses 48 -
Courier Charge 58 18
Transaction charges i} 21
Bank Charges 22 13
Other Expenses 3,988 -
RTA Fees 142 283
CIBIL Expenses - 59
18,989 15,217
Rs In Hundred
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
In Rs. In Rs.
18(1). Payment to Auditors
Audit fee 345 345
Tax audit fee 50 50
395 395
SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD. SINGHANIA BROTHERS LTD.

Sajjan Kumar Singhania
DIN: 00519841
Director

Prodinidi ncapm—- >

Shalini Singhania
DIN: 00734227
Director




SINGHANIA BROTH MITED

Nz SWR1982 14,
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 3151 MARCH 2022
19, Related Party Disclosures
Information in accordence with tha requirements of Accounting Standard-18 on Related Party Disclosura by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India:
List of Related Parties where control exists and related party with whom lransactions have taken place & relationships:
Name of Relate Party Relationship
Smt. Bimla Devi Singhania Key Managerial Personnel
Smit. Shalinl Singhania Key Managerial Personnel
ajlan Kumnar Singhania Key Managerial Fersornel
rom, rate Sorvice Limited
Prompt Commadities Limited i
Sinahania Estate Private Limited Enterprises over which K;y I\.:ﬁanag.eirigl personnel are able to exercise
Tolco Business Private Limited e il
Rs In Hundred
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
Name of Relate Pa Nature of Transactions In Rs, n Rs,
Shri Anand Krishna Singhania Rent 1800 1800
Smt. Shalinl Singhania Director Salary 3000 3000
Shri Sajjan Kumar Singhania Director Salary 3000 3500
Smt. Bimla Devi Singhania Director Salary 3000 3000
Smt. Bimla Devi Singhania Rent 1800 1800
Rs In Hundred
As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
In Rs. In Rs,
20, Earnln h
I Net Profit after Tax as per statement of Profit & Loss
attributable to equity sharehalders (Amount in Rs.) 36,672 25,368
Il 'Weighted average no. of equity shares used as
denominator for calculationg EPS 12,250 12,250
iil Basic & Diluted Earning per share 2,99 207
v Face Value per equity share 10 10
21, Provision has not been mads for liabllity towards retirement benefits to employees as prescribed In Accounting Standard-15 * Accounting
for Relirement Benefits In the financial statement of Employer” Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The amount
towards such llabllities remain unascertained.in the opinion of the management, the company does not have such numbsr of empoyees
which may give rise to a substantial liability towards Retirement Benefits at a future date. Further, valuation from Actuary s also not
feasible in view of small number of employees.
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MNOTES TO CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT J1st MARCYH 2022

72, Thers ara no Micro, Small and Medium Enterzrises (MSMEs) as defined In U2 Micro, Smail, Medium Enterprises Davelnpraant Act 2004, ]
within the appointed data during 'ne year and ns MEMEs to whom the Company owves dues on account of principel amount together with |
interest at the Balance Sheel date, hence 1o additienal disclosure have been made. |

23, Pravious year figures are regroup / rearrange whanever required,
24,  ACCOUNTING RATIOS: 2022 2021
(i) Current Ratio (Current Asset : Current Liablities } 63.02 9.96
(il) Dabt-Equity Ratlo [Total Debts ; Total Shareholders' Equity] 0.00 0,00
(iii) Debt Service Coverage Ratio (Met Operating Incorne : Total Debit Service) 0.00 0,00
(iv) Return on Equity Ratlo (Net Income : Shareholders' Equity) 0.04 0.03
(V) Inventery Turnever Ratio (et Sales : Average Inventory at Selling Price) m 3,85
{vi) Trade Receivable Turnover Ratlo (Net Credit Sales : Average Trada Receivable) 0.08 0.20
(vii) Trade Payable Turnover Ratio (Met Credit Purchasa ; Average Trade Payable) 2,00 0.c0
(vili) Met Capital Turnover Ratio 0.08 0.18
(ix) Net Profit Ratio {Nat Profit ; Net Sales) 1.20 0.25
(x) Return On Capital Employad 0.04 0.03
[Earning Before Interest and Tax (EBIT) : Capital Employed (Total Assets
~Currant Lisbilities)]
(xi) Return on Investment ; (Net Return on Investment ; Cost of Investment) -0.50 -0,05

|
25 Investment of Bond In Altico Capital India Private Limited and Asirvad Micrefinance Limited Is not gensrating any payment towards Inferest and
" Principle and company has not done any provision and forsee the payment in due course
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